# The University of Pittsburgh at Greensburg

**Transfer Guide for Westmoreland County Community College** 

Pitt-Greensburg Academic Advising Center

110 Millstein Library - 724-836-9940

greensburg.pitt.edu/studentresources/academic-advising **Pitt-Greensburg Admissions** 

121 Rossetti House - 724-836-9880

greensburg.pitt.edu/admissions

#### **Table of Contents**

#### **Table of Contents**

Questions	3
Pitt-Greensburg: A Brief Description	5
Undergraduate Programs	7
Competencies and General Education Requirements	
Transfer Guides	
American Studies	13
Anthropology	15
Biochemistry	17
Biological Sciences	19
Chemistry	21
Communication	23
Creative and Professional Writing	25
Criminal Justice	27
English Literature	29
History	31
Information Technology	33
Management	35
Management: Accounting	37
Management: Information Systems	
Mathematics	41
Political Science	43
Psychology	45
Public Policy	47
Spanish	49
Visual and Performing Arts	51
Program to Program Guides	
Education: Early Childhood	53
WCCC Transfer Course List	

#### **Course Equivalencies**

#### Notes:

It is strongly suggested that if a foreign language sequence is started at Westmoreland County Community College, that it be completed at Westmoreland.

It is strongly suggested that if a physics sequence (either PHY 155 & 156 or PHY 255 & 256) is started at Westmoreland County Community College, that it be completed at Westmoreland. The lab portion of each sequence will only transfer if the entire sequence is taken at Westmoreland.

#### QUESTIONS ABOUT TRANSFERRING TO PITT-GREENSBURG, AND THE USE OF THIS TRANSFER GUIDE

#### Q. Does Pitt-Greensburg offer the major I want?

**A.** Pitt-Greensburg offers a wide variety of majors, minors, and pre-professional programs. Each major currently offered at Pitt-Greensburg is listed in this Transfer Guide with Westmoreland equivalent coursework. In addition, students may begin 100+ Pitt majors at the Greensburg Campus and pending approved relocation, complete them at the Pittsburgh Campus. Please consult with your academic advisor before starting this path.

#### Q. Which of my Westmoreland courses will transfer to Pitt-Greensburg?

**A.** Pitt-Greensburg will accept up to 60 credits from a Westmoreland student and up to 90 credits from a combination of a 2-year and 4-year work. Only classes in which the student has earned a grade of C or higher can be transferred to Pitt-Greensburg. Additionally, nursing courses must have a grade of B or higher to transfer.

**B.** Most Associate of Arts (AA) and Associate of Science (AS) degrees will meet our General Education Requirements. That means any AA/AS degree earners can transfer to Pitt-Greensburg and focus on major requirements without having to complete General Education courses. \*Some exclusions apply/some majors do not apply to this policy\*

#### Q. Are transfer students required to meet special criteria for entrance into the major of their choice?

**A.** All transfer students must meet the minimum admission criteria for Pitt-Greensburg. This would include attempting 12 or more credits and maintaining a 2.0+ GPA. Certain majors may require a higher GPA and/or additional requirements (I.E Nursing).

#### Q. Which of my Westmoreland courses will count toward my Pitt-Greensburg major?

**A.** Using a current Pitt-Greensburg transfer guide, this question can be easily answered. The guide lists the courses required for each Pitt-Greensburg major that can be taken at Westmoreland. These courses will apply towards the requirements of each specific major as listed. Additionally, a full transfer course list is available at the conclusion of this transfer guide.

#### Q. How many of my Westmoreland courses will count toward my Pitt-Greensburg major?

**A.** For students transferring from a two-year institution, the last 60 credits of your degree must be completed at Pitt-Greensburg. Additionally, at least half of the credits in a major must be completed at Pitt-Greensburg.

#### Q. How do I obtain financial aid?

**A.** Financial Aid is available to eligible transfer students to help defray the cost of tuition, fees, room, and board at Pitt-Greensburg. A transfer scholarship is available to students who qualify with a 3.0+ GPA. Information on how and when to apply for available financial aid programs is sent to each student at their time of acceptance. Please call 724-836-7471 for any financial aid questions.

#### Q. Is housing available on the Pitt-Greensburg campus?

**A.** Yes. There are five residence halls on the Pitt-Greensburg campus. Housing on campus can be limited, so it is recommended that students apply early and adhere to all application deadlines.

#### Q. Will my diploma say "The University of Pittsburgh at Greensburg" when I graduate?

A. No, your diploma will say "The University of Pittsburgh."

#### Q. Is it possible to obtain a credit evaluation?

**A.** Yes. An unofficial credit evaluation may be obtained after the student has filled out an application and provided all necessary transcripts. An official credit evaluation will be done at the time of enrollment. An unofficial or official transcript from each college or university are required to complete the credit evaluation process. A final high school transcript is not required but is helpful for our advisors to determine if you are exempt from the language requirement.

#### PITT-GREENSBURG: A BRIEF PERSPECTIVE

#### **Character:**

Your experience at Pitt-Greensburg combines the best of both worlds. We offer a small school's intimacy and community with a large school's resources.

#### Founded:

In 1962, Pitt Chancellor Edward Litchfield announced the creation of a regional campus in Greensburg "to meet the educational needs of our society."

#### Location:

Located in the heart of the beautiful Laurel Highlands, Pitt-Greensburg's campus is made up of 219 acres located only 35 miles from Pittsburgh.

#### **Residence Life:**

Whether you prefer a more traditional-style residence hall or a modern apartment style, Pitt-Greensburg offers a variety of room styles with private or semi-private bathrooms, learning communities and special interest housing.

#### **University Activities:**

Pitt-Greensburg offers over 50 clubs and activities on campus. A full list of these clubs can be found at: <a href="https://greensburgpitt.campuslabs.com/engage/organizations">https://greensburgpitt.campuslabs.com/engage/organizations</a>. Don't see one you are interested in, start a new one!

#### **University Athletics:**

A proud member of the Allegheny Mountain Collegiate Conference (AMCC) and the Eastern Collegiate Athletic Conference (ECAC), the bobcats have 13 NCAA athletic teams.

- Men's: Baseball, Basketball, Cross Country, Golf, Soccer, Tennis
- Women's: Basketball, Bowling, Cross Country, Soccer, Softball, Tennis, Volleyball

#### Faculty/Student Ratio & Class Size:

The student/faculty ratio is 16:1 and the average classroom size is 18 students.

#### **Annual Expenses:**

Our lower tuition, coupled with generous financial aid and merit-based scholarships delivers a Pitt degree at an affordable cost. Please note these costs are for the 2024-2025 academic year and are before any financial aid or merit-based scholarships.

	In-State	Out-of-State
Full-Time Non- Nursing Student Tuition and Fees Total	\$14,710/year	\$26,584/year
Private Room, Maximum Cost Meal Plan	\$14,500/year	\$14,500/year
Total Maximum Tuition, Fees & On- Campus Room and Meals	\$29,210/year	\$41,084/year

	In-State	Out-of-State
Full-Time Nursing Student Tuition and Fees Total	\$18,552/year	\$33,612/year
Private Room, Maximum Cost Meal Plan	\$14,500/year	\$14,500/year
Total Maximum Tuition, Fees & On- Campus Room and Meals	\$33,052/year	\$48,112/year

#### **Majors**

**American Studies** 

Anthropology

**Biochemistry** 

**Biological Science** 

Chemistry

Communication

#### **Areas of Focus**

- Rhetorical Studies
- Media Studies

Creative and Professional Writing

#### **Areas of Focus**

- Creative Non-Fiction
- Fiction
- Journalism
- Poetry

Criminal Justice

**Data Analytics** 

Education - Early Childhood (Grades Pre-K to 4)

Education – Secondary (Grades 7-12)

#### **Areas of Specialty**

- Biology
- Chemistry
- English
- Mathematics
- Social Studies

Education - Spanish (Grades K-12)

Education – Special (Grades K-12)

**English Literature** 

**Healthcare Management** 

History

Information Technology

#### **Areas of Concentration**

- IT Administration
- IT Cybersecurity

Management

#### Areas of Concentration

- Finance
- Marketing
- Supply Chain and Project Management

widingein

Management – Accounting

 ${\bf Management-Information\ Systems}$ 

Mathematics

Nursing

**Political Science** 

Psychology

**Public Policy** 

Spanish

Visual and Performing Arts

**Areas of Focus** 

- History of Art and Architecture
- Music
- Theatre Arts

#### **Minors**

Accounting

**Actuarial Sciences** 

Anthropology

**Applied Math** 

**Applied Research** 

**Behavior Analysis** 

**Biology** 

Chemistry

**Computer Science** 

Creative and Professional Writing

**Criminal Justice** 

Education

**English Literature** 

Film Studies

**Gender Studies** 

Healthcare Management

History

History of Art & Architecture

**International Studies** 

Mathematics

Music

Philosophy

**Political Science** 

Psychology

Psychology – Clinical and Counseling

Psychology - Legal

Sociology

Spanish

Statistics

#### **More Majors**

To view Pre-Professional Studies, Customized Interdisciplinary Majors, Path to the Pittsburgh

Campus, and Certificate Programs, visit:

https://www.greensburg.pitt.edu/academics/program

#### **Pitt-Greensburg Competencies and General Education Requirements**

All information contained here is accurate as of the time this document went to press (September 2024). However, changes in program and other details may have occurred since that time. The most current up to date information may be obtained from the office of the department concerned.

Below are the current Pitt-Greensburg general education requirements. Please note that certain majors require specific general education requirements that are detailed in that program's section of this document. A full transfer course list can be found at the conclusion of this guide.

WCCC Subject & Course #	WCCC Course Title	Pitt Greensburg Equivalent Subject and Catalog #
	COMPETENCIES	
Composition 1		
ENG 161	College Writing	ENGCMP 0010
Composition 2		
ENG 164	Advanced Comp	ENGCMP 0020
Composition 3 - No equivalent.	Must be taken at Pitt-Greensburg.	
Public Speaking		
SPC 155	Effective Speech	COMMRC 0520
Foreign Language – Required fo	r students who did not complete four levels of	the same language in high school.
ASL 101/102	Sign Lang 1&2	Courses may be worth 4 credits
FRN 155/156	French 1&2	
SPA 155/156	Spanish 1&2	
Q1 - Quantitative Reasoning 1		
MTH 157	College Algebra*	MATH 0031
MTH 161	Modern College Math	MATH 0080
CPT 195	Excel for Windows	CS 0098
BUS 288	Business Analytics	CS 0098
PHL 155	Intro to Logic	PHIL 0500
Q2 - Quantitative Reasoning 2		
CPT 145	Intro to Computer Technology	INFSCI 0010
CPT 150	Microcomputer Concepts	CS 0085
CPT 163	Java Programming I	CS 0421
CPT 180	C++ Programming	CS 0000
CPT 182	Operating Systems	CS 0000
CPT 183	Local Area Networks	INFSCI 1070
CPT 195	Excel for Windows	CS 0098
CPT 201	Web Content Development	CS 0134
CPT 206	JavaScript	CS 134 if taken with CPT 203
CPT 213	Java Programming II	CS 0000
CPT 214	Wireless Communication	INFSCI 1072
CPT 219	Fiber Optic Analysis and Design	CS 0000
CPT 286	Systems and Analysis and Design	INFSCI 1024
MTH 160	Introduction to Statistics	STAT 0800
MTH 172	Analytical Geom/Calculus I*	MATH 0220 or 0120
MTH 173	Analytical Geom/Calculus II	MATH 0230
MTH 271	Analytical Geom/Calculus III	MATH 0240
MTH 272	Differential Equations	MATH 0250
		Natural Sciences, and Management, includin
Accounting and MIS.		· • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •

	General Education Requirements	
HU	IMANITIES – One course from each category (LT, AT, I	PT, and HM)
LT - LITERARY TRADTIONS	S	
ENG 240	Science Fiction	ENGLIT 0626
ENG 255	Introduction to Literature	ENGLIT 0110
ENG 258	Survey of World Literature	ENGLIT 1380
ENG 270	English Literature Survey 1	ENGLIT 0511
ENG 276	African American Literature	ENGLIT 0000
ENG 279	Women's Literature	ENGLIT 0360
MED 158	History of Cinema	ENGLIT 0540
AT - ARTISTIC TRADITION	S	
ARC 210 & 211	Architectural Autocad I & II	HAA 1914
ART 140	Illustration	SA 0000
ART 155 or 156	Intro to Art History or World Art Survey	HAA 0010
ART 157	Intro to Contemporary Art	HAA 0030
ART 158	American Art	HAA 0501
ART 159	History of Graphic Design	HAA 0000
ART 160	2-D Design	SA 0110
ART 161	3-D Design	SA 0140
ART 162	Drawing I	SA 0130
ART 163	Drawing II	SA 1230
ART 165	Painting I	SA 0120
ART 166	Painting II	SA 1220
MUS 155	Music Listening: A Survey	MUSIC 0211
MUS 255	American Popular Music	MUSIC 0800
PT - PHILOSOPHICAL TRA	DITIONS	
PHL 155	Introduction to Logic	PHIL 0500
PHL 160	Introduction to Philosophy	PHIL 0080
PHL 161	Introduction to Ethics	PHIL 0300
HM - HUMANITIES		
ASL 101	American Sign Language I	LING 7471
ASL 102	American Sign Language II	LING 7472
ASL 201	American Sign Language III	LING 0000
ENG 165	Creative Writing	ENGWRT 0410
ENG 245	Creative Writing II	ENGWRT 0000
FRN 155	Beginning French I	FR 0001
FRN 156	Beginning French II	FR 0002
MED 155	Intro to Multimedia	ENGFLM 0000
MED 160 or MED 170	Basic Photography or Digital Photography/Photoshop	FILMST 0120
MED 161	Portrait Photography	FILMST 0201
MED 240	Audio Techniques / Audition	FILMST 0000
MED 257	Television Production	ENGFLM 0000
MED 260	Interactive Multimedia	ENGFLM 0000

MED 263	Photojournalism	ENGWRT 0000
MED 266	Studio/Location Photography	ENGFLM 0000
MED 270 or 271	Advanced Editing or Advanced Digital Photo	FILMST 0420
MED 290	Video Special Effects	ENGFLM 0000
REL 181	Religion in America	RELGST 0405
SPA 155	Beginning Spanish I	SPAN 0001
SPA 156	Beginning Spanish II	SPAN 0002
SOCIAL AND	BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES – One course from each ca	itegory (SS1, SS2, SS3, SS)
SS1 – Understanding Hu	ıman Behavior	
PSY 160	General Psychology	PSY 0010
SOC 155	Principles of Sociology	SOC 0010
SOC 255	Cultural Anthropology	ANTH 0780
SS2 – Understanding An	nerican Society	
CRJ 160	Criminal Law I	CJ 0210
HIS 249	Civil War	HIST 1614
HIS 255	Early US & PA History	HIST 0600
HIS 256	Modern US & PA History	HIST 0601
POL 155	American National Government	PS 0200
SS3 - Understanding Glo	obal Issues	
GEO 155	Intro to Human Geography: Settlements	GEOG 0810
HIS 257	The World in the 20 <sup>th</sup> Century	HIST 1035
POL 156	Modern Political Systems	PS 0300
POL 256	International Relations	PS 0500
Social Science - Any		
BUS 275	Organizational Behavior	PSY 0680
CRJ 101	Homeland Security	C1 0000
CRJ 155	Intro to Criminal Justice	CJ 0002
CRJ 162	Police Administration I	C1 0000
CRJ 163	Criminal Procedure	C1 0000
CRJ 172	Substance Abuse and Crime	CJ 0145
CRJ 180	Corrections	CJ 0130
CRJ 195	Introduction to Private Security	C1 0000
CRJ 220	Research Methods in Social Sciences	SOCSCI 0200
CRJ 225	Criminology of Terrorism	C1 0000
CRJ 255	Juvenile Delinquency	CJ 1148
CRJ 262	Crime Prevention	CJ 0000
CRJ 263	Investigative Concepts	CJ 1135
CRJ 265	White Collar Crime	CJ 1518 or SOC 1518
CRJ 276	Community Relations	CJ 1120
CRJ 277	Ethics & The Criminal Justice System	CJ 1138
CRJ 283	Institutional Treatment of Adults and Juveniles	CJ 0000
CRJ 287	Multiculturalism & Criminal Justice System	CJ 1130
CRJ 290	Principles of Criminology	CJ 0110

CRJ 296	Introduction to Criminalistics	CJ 0000
ECE 156	Infant and Toddler Development	PSY 0000
ECE 157	Child Growth and Development	PSY 0000
ECN 158	Elements of Economics	ECON 0800
ECN 255	Macroeconomics	ECON 0110
ECN 256	Microeconomics	ECON 0100
ECN 260	Money and Banking	ECON 0280
GEO 160	Physical Geography and Environment	GEOG 0210
HIS 155	Early Western Civilization	HIST 0100
HIS 156	Modern Western Civilization	HIST 0101
MKT 251	Consumer Behavior	PSY 1620 or MGMT 1441
POL 220	Research Methods in the Social Sciences	SOCSCI 0200
POL 255	State & Local Government	PS 1252
PSY 161	Human Growth and Development	PSY 0311
PSY 163	Physiologic Psychology	PSY 0505
PSY 165	Educational Psychology	PSY 1001 or PSYED 1001
PSY 167	Death and Dying	PSY 1230
PSY 260	Social Psychology	PSY 0105
PSY 265	Child Psychology	PSY 0310
PSY 267	Psychology of Gender	PSY 0184
PSY 268	Adolescent Psychology	PSY 1355
PSY 269	Human Memory and Cognition	PSY 0410
PSY 270	Abnormal Psychology	PSY 1205
PSY 275	Human Sexuality	PSY 1110
SOC 161	The Sociology of the Family	SOC 0438
SOC 162	Contempt Social Problems	SOC 0007
SOC 170	Racial and Ethnic Minorities	SOC 0600
SWK 155	Introduction to Social Work	PSY 0000
SWK 157	Interviewing and Recordkeeping skills	PSY 0000
SWK 160	Group Process	PSY 0000
SWK 161	Solutions-Focused Counseling	PSY 0000
SWK 163	Introduction to Social Welfare	PSY 0000
SWK 170	Race & Diversity in the U. S.	PSY 0000
SWK 171	Introduction to Gerontology	PSY 0000
SWK 172	Drug and Alcohol Dependency	PSY 1035
3WK 172	Drug and Alcohol Bependency	131 1033
ΝΔΤΙΙ	RAL SCIENCES – UNDERSTANDING THE NATURAL V	WORLD – Two NS courses
NS - Natural Science		1101120 1110 110 0001303
BIO 110	Intro to Forensic Biology	BIOSC 0000 or ADMJ 0230
BIO 120	Environmental Issues	BIOSC 0000
BIO 130	Intro to Forensic Pathology	BIOSC 0000
BIO 155	General Biology I	BIOSC 0170, 0070
BIO 156	General Biology II	BIOSC 0180, 0080
חבד חום	General piology II	DIO3C 0100, 0000

BIO 171	Anatomy & Physiology I	BIOSC 1110, 1111
BIO 172	Anatomy & Physiology II	BIOSC 1115, 1116
BIO 210	Zoology	BIOSC 0000
BIO 255	Making Sense of Classical Genetics	BIOSC 0350
BIO 265	Microbiology	BIOSC 1850, 1860
BIO 275	Biochemistry	BIOSC 1000
CHM 107 & 108	Intro Concepts in Chemistry I & 2	CHEM 0100
CHM 107 & 264	Intro Concepts in Chem 1 & Chem for Health Science	CHEM 0910
CHM 150 & 264	General Chemistry 1 & Chem for Health Sciences	CHEM 0910
CHM 150 & 151	General Chemistry I with Lab	CHEM 0110
CHM 160 & 161	General Chemistry II with Lab	CHEM 0120
CHM 260 & 261	Organic Chemistry I with Lab	CHEM 0310, 0330
CHM 270 & 271	Organic Chemistry II with Lab	CHEM 0320, 0340
CHM 275	Molecular Genetics	BIOSC 1940/1950
EPS 150	Astronomy	ASTRON 0089
EPS 160	Earth Science	GEOL 0840
EPS 163	Intro to Physical Geology	GEOL 0800
HPE 156 or 157	Health and Physical Ed or Perspectives in Health	PEDC 0310
PHY 107	Applied Physics	PHYS 0081
PHY 110	Fundamentals of Physics	PHYS 0000
PHY 125	Physics for Radiology	NATSC 0050
PHY 130	Physics for Sonography	NATSC 0050
PHY 153	Introduction to Physics	PHYS 0081
*PHY 155	College Physics I	PHYS 0110
*PHY 156	College Physics II	PHYS 0111, 0212
PHY 255	Engineering Physics I	PHYS 0174
PHY 256	Engineering Physics II	PHYS 0175, 219
PHY 258	Modern Physics	PHYS 0000
PHY 259	Thermodynamics and Fluid Mechanics	PHYS 0000
-1	UNDERSTANDING WORLD PERSPECTIVE – One	· WP Course
WP - WORLD PERSPECTIVE		
ART 155 or 156	Intro to Art History or World Art Survey	HAA 0010
ENG 258	Survey of World Literature	ENGLIT 1380
ENG 275	World Mythologies	CLASS 1130
FRN 255	Intermediate French	FR 0003
FRN 256	Intermediate French II	FR 0004
HIS 262	Modern Latin American History	HIST 0501
REL 171	World Religions Survey	RELGST 1602
SPA 255	Intermediate Spanish I	SPAN 0003
SPA 256	Intermediate Spanish II	SPAN 0004

# **American Studies**

### Fall 2024

Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	Westmoreland College Courses	Notes	
COMPETENCIES			
ENGCMP 0010 College Comp 1	ENG 161 College Writing		
ENGCMP 0020 College Comp 2	ENG 164 Advanced Comp		
ENGCMP 0030 College Comp 3	No equivalent	Must be taken at	
		Pitt-Greensburg	
COMMRC 0520 Public Speaking	SPC 155 Effective Speech		
MATH 0031 College Algebra or	MTH 157 College Algebra or		
MATH 0045 or 0055 Quantitative	No equivalent		
Reasoning courses			
MATH 0080 Fundamentals of	MTH 161 Modern College Math	One course	
Modern Math		One course	
CS 0098 Decision-Making with	CPT 195 Excel for Windows or		
Excel	BUS 288 Business Analytics		
PHIL 0500 Intro to Logic	PHL 155 Intro to Logic		
Foreign Language - For students	ASL 101/102 Sign Lang 1&2		
who did not complete four levels	FRN 155/156 French 1&2	Courses may be worth 4 credits	
of the same language in HS	SPA 155/156 Spanish 1&2		
HUMANITIES			
Literary Traditions	ENG 240, 255, 270, 275, 276,	One course	
	279, or MED 158	Offe course	
Artistic Traditions	Any three-credit ART or MUS		
	course (see General Education	One course	
	Guide for the full list of options),	One course	
	or ARC 210 & 211		
Philosophical Traditions	PHL 155, 160, or 161	One course	
Additional Humanities Credits	Any three-credit course in ENG	One course*Depending on placement/prior	
	(literature only), ART, HUM,	coursework, a language course may satisfy this	
	MED, MUS, PHL, or REL not used	requirement*	
	for another requirement.	regulierieri	

Human Behavior  PSY 160 General Psychology SOC 155 Principles of Sociology SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology  American Society  CRJ 160 Criminal Law I HIS 249 Civil War HIS 255 Early US & PA History POL 155 American National Government SOC 162 Contemporary Social Problems  Global Themes and Issues  GEO 155 Intro to Human Geography HIS 257 The World in the 20 <sup>th</sup> Century POL 156 Modern Political Systems POL 256 International Relations  Additional Social Science BUS 275, GEO 160, MKT 251, or a CRJ, ECE, ECN, HIS, POL, PSY, SOC, SWK course (see General Education Guide for the full list of options) not used to satisfy another Gen Ed requirement  WORLD PERSPECTIVE  ART 155, ART 156, ENG 258, ENG 275, FRN 255 or 256, HIS 262, REL 171, SPA 255 or 256  NATURAL SCIENCES and SECOND QUANTITATIVE COURSE  Science Any BIO, CHM, EPS, or PHY Add'l Quantitative course Any BIO, CHM, EPS, or PHY Add'l Quantitative course Any MTH (after College Algebra) or CPT  AMERICAN STUDIES MAJOR  Students must earn half of the 36 credits in the American Studies major at P credits (6 courses) to be satisfied through transfer work or cross-registration HIST 0600 HIS 255 Early U.S. and PA History HIST 0601 HIS 256 Modern U.S. and PA History PS 0200 POL 155 American National Government ENGLIT 1215 No equivalent  ENGLIT 1250 No equivalent  ECN 255 Macroeconomics ECN 260 Money and Banking POL 200 Constitutional Powers and Civil Liberties SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology  American Culture Cluster  Senior Capstone No equivalent Senior Capstone	Notes
SOC 155 Principles of Sociology SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology  American Society  CRJ 160 Criminal Law I HIS 249 Civil War HIS 249 Civil War HIS 255 Early US & PA History HIS 256 Modern US & PA History POL 155 American National Government SOC 162 Contemporary Social Problems  GEO 155 Intro to Human Geography HIS 257 The World in the 20 <sup>th</sup> Century POL 156 Modern Political Systems POL 256 International Relations  Additional Social Science BUS 275, GEO 160, MKT 251, or a CRJ, ECE, ECN, HIS, POL, PSY, SOC, SWK course (see General Education Guide for the full list of options) not used to satisfy another Gen Ed requirement  WORLD PERSPECTIVE ART 155, ART 156, ENG 258, ENG 275, FRN 255 or 256, HIS 262, REL 171, SPA 255 or 256  NATURAL SCIENCES and SECOND QUANTITATIVE COURSE  Science Any BIO, CHM, EPS, or PHY Add'l Quantitative course Any MTH (after College Algebra) or CPT  AMERICAN STUDIES MAJOR  Students must earn half of the 36 credits in the American Studies major at P credits (6 courses) to be satisfied through transfer work or cross-registration HIST 0600 HIS 255 Early U.S. and PA History PS 0200 POL 155 American National Government ENGLIT 1215 No equivalent ENGLIT 1215 No equivalent ENGLIT 1250 No equivalent ENGLIT 1250 Social Science Cluster ECN 256 Money and Banking POL 200 Constitutional Powers and Civil Liberties SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology  American Culture Cluster SOC 155 Principles of Sociology MUS 255 American Popular Music REL 181 Religion in America ART 158 American Art	
SOC 155 Principles of Sociology SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology  American Society  CRJ 160 Criminal Law I HIS 249 Civil War HIS 249 Civil War HIS 255 Early US & PA History HIS 256 Modern US & PA History POL 155 American National Government SOC 162 Contemporary Social Problems  Global Themes and Issues  GEO 155 Intro to Human Geography HIS 257 The World in the 20 <sup>th</sup> Century POL 156 Modern Political Systems POL 256 International Relations  Additional Social Science Credits  BUS 275, GEO 160, MKT 251, or a CRJ, ECE, ECN, POL, PSY, SOC, SWK course (see General Education Guide for the full list of options) not used to satisfy another Gen Ed requirement  WORLD PERSPECTIVE  ART 155, ART 156, ENG 258, ENG 275, FRN 255 or 256, HIS 262, REL 171, SPA 255 or 256  NATURAL SCIENCES and SECOND QUANTITATIVE COURSE  Science Any BIO, CHM, EPS, or PHY Add'l Quantitative course Any MTH (after College Algebra) or CPT  AMERICAN STUDIES MAJOR  Students must earn half of the 36 credits in the American Studies major at P credits (6 courses) to be satisfied through transfer work or cross-registration HIST 0600 HIS 255 Early U.S. and PA History PS 0200 POL 155 American National Government ENGLIT 1215 No equivalent ENGLIT 1215 No equivalent ENGLIT 1250 No equivalent ENGLIT 1250 Social Science Cluster ECN 255 Macroeconomics ECN 256 Money and Banking POL 200 Constitutional Powers and Civil Liberties SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology  American Culture Cluster ART 158 American Art	
American Society  CRJ 160 Criminal Law I HIS 249 Civil War HIS 255 Early US & PA History HIS 256 Modern US & PA History POL 155 American National Government SOC 162 Contemporary Social Problems  Global Themes and Issues  GEO 155 Intro to Human Geography HIS 257 The World in the 20 <sup>th</sup> Century POL 156 Modern Political Systems POL 256 International Relations  Additional Social Science BUS 275, GEO 160, MKT 251, or a CRJ, ECE, ECN, HIS, POL, PSY, SOC, SWK course (see General Education Guide for the full list of options) not used to satisfy another Gen Ed requirement  WORLD PERSPECTIVE  ART 155, ART 156, ENG 258, ENG 275, FRN 255 or 256, HIS 262, REL 171, SPA 255 or 256  NATURAL SCIENCES and SECOND QUANTITATIVE COURSE  Science Any BIO, CHM, EPS, or PHY Add'l Quantitative course  AMERICAN STUDIES MAJOR  Students must earn half of the 36 credits in the American Studies major at P credits (6 courses) to be satisfied through transfer work or cross-registration HIST 0600 HIS 255 Early U.S. and PA History HIST 0601 HIS 256 Modern U.S. and PA History PS 0200 POL 155 American National Government No equivalent  ENGLIT 1215 No equivalent  ENGLIT 1250 No equivalent  ENGLIT 1250 No equivalent  ECN 255 Macroeconomics ECN 260 Money and Banking POL 200 Constitutional Powers and Civil Liberties SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology  American Culture Cluster  ART 158 American Popular Music REL 181 Religion in America ART 158 American Art	One course
HIS 249 Civil War HIS 255 Early US & PA History HIS 256 Modern US & PA History POL 155 American National Government SOC 162 Contemporary Social Problems  Global Themes and Issues GEO 155 Intro to Human Geography HIS 257 The World in the 20 <sup>th</sup> Century POL 156 Modern Political Systems POL 256 International Relations  Additional Social Science BUS 275, GEO 160, MKT 251, or a CRJ, ECE, ECN, HIS, POL, PSY, SOC, SWK course (see General Education Guide for the full list of options) not used to satisfy another Gen Ed requirement  WORLD PERSPECTIVE ART 155, ART 156, ENG 258, ENG 275, FRN 255 or 256, HIS 262, REL 171, SPA 255 or 256  NATURAL SCIENCES and SECOND QUANTITATIVE COURSE  Science Any BIO, CHM, EPS, or PHY Add'l Quantitative course AMERICAN STUDIES MAJOR  Students must earn half of the 36 credits in the American Studies major at P credits (6 courses) to be satisfied through transfer work or cross-registration HIST 0600 HIS 255 Early U.S. and PA History HIST 0600 POL 155 American National Government No equivalent  ENGLIT 1215 No equivalent  Social Science Cluster ECN 255 Macroeconomics ECN 260 Money and Banking POL 200 Constitutional Powers and Civil Liberties SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology AUS 255 American Popular Music REL 181 Religion in America ART 158 American Art	
HIS 255 Early US & PA History HIS 256 Modern US & PA History POL 155 American National Government SOC 162 Contemporary Social Problems  GEO 155 Intro to Human Geography HIS 257 The World in the 20 <sup>th</sup> Century POL 156 Modern Political Systems POL 256 International Relations  Additional Social Science BUS 275, GEO 160, MKT 251, or a CRJ, ECE, ECN, HIS, POL, PSY, SOC, SWK course (see General Education Guide for the full list of options) not used to satisfy another Gen Ed requirement  WORLD PERSPECTIVE ART 155, ART 156, ENG 258, ENG 275, FRN 255 or 256, HIS 262, REL 171, SPA 255 or 256  NATURAL SCIENCES and SECOND QUANTITATIVE COURSE Science Any BIO, CHM, EPS, or PHY Add'l Quantitative course Any MTH (after College Algebra) or CPT  AMERICAN STUDIES MAJOR  Students must earn half of the 36 credits in the American Studies major at P credits (6 courses) to be satisfied through transfer work or cross-registration HIST 0600 HIS 255 Early U.S. and PA History PS 0200 POL 155 American National Government No equivalent  ENGLIT 1215 No equivalent  ENGLIT 1250 No equivalent  ENGLIT 1250 No equivalent  ECN 255 Macroeconomics ECN 260 Money and Banking POL 200 Constitutional Powers and Civil Liberties SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology  American Culture Cluster  SC 158 Principles of Sociology MUS 255 American Popular Music REL 181 Religion in America ART 158 American Art	
HIS 256 Modern US & PA History POL 155 American National Government SOC 162 Contemporary Social Problems  Global Themes and Issues GEO 155 Intro to Human Geography HIS 257 The World in the 20 <sup>th</sup> Century POL 156 Modern Political Systems POL 256 International Relations  Additional Social Science Credits BUS 275, GEO 160, MKT 251, or a CRJ, ECE, ECN, HIS, POL, PSY, SOC, SWK course (see General Education Guide for the full list of options) not used to satisfy another Gen Ed requirement  WORLD PERSPECTIVE ART 155, ART 156, ENG 258, ENG 275, FRN 255 or 256, HIS 262, REL 171, SPA 255 or 256  NATURAL SCIENCES and SECOND QUANTITATIVE COURSE Science Any BIO, CHM, EPS, or PHY Add'l Quantitative course Any MTH (after College Algebra) or CPT  AMERICAN STUDIES MAJOR  Students must earn half of the 36 credits in the American Studies major at P credits (6 courses) to be satisfied through transfer work or cross-registration HIST 0600 HIS 255 Early U.S. and PA History HIST 0601 HIS 256 Modern U.S. and PA History HIST 0601 HIS 256 Modern U.S. and PA History FS 0200 POL 155 American National Government ENGLIT 1215 No equivalent ENGLIT 1215 No equivalent ENGLIT 1250 Social Science Cluster ECN 255 Macroeconomics ECN 260 Money and Banking POL 200 Constitutional Powers and Civil Liberties SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology American Culture Cluster SOC 155 Principles of Sociology MUS 255 American Popular Music REL 181 Religion in America ART 158 American Art	
POL 155 American National Government SOC 162 Contemporary Social Problems  Global Themes and Issues  GEO 155 Intro to Human Geography HIS 257 The World in the 20 <sup>th</sup> Century POL 156 Modern Political Systems POL 256 International Relations  Additional Social Science BUS 275, GEO 160, MKT 251, or a CRJ, ECE, ECN, HIS, POL, PSY, SOC, SWK course (see General Education Guide for the full list of options) not used to satisfy another Gen Ed requirement  WORLD PERSPECTIVE ART 155, ART 156, ENG 258, ENG 275, FRN 255 or 256, HIS 262, REL 171, SPA 255 or 256  NATURAL SCIENCES and SECOND QUANTITATIVE COURSE  Science Any BIO, CHM, EPS, or PHY Add'l Quantitative course Amy MTH (after College Algebra) or CPT  AMERICAN STUDIES MAJOR  Students must earn half of the 36 credits in the American Studies major at P credits (6 courses) to be satisfied through transfer work or cross-registration HIST 0600 HIS 255 Early U.S. and PA History  HIST 0601 HIS 256 Modern U.S. and PA History  PS 0200 POL 155 American National Government  ENGLIT 1215 No equivalent  ENGLIT 1250 No equivalent  ENGLIT 1250 Social Science Cluster ECN 255 Macroeconomics ECN 260 Money and Banking POL 200 Constitutional Powers and Civil Liberties SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology  American Culture Cluster SOC 155 Principles of Sociology MUS 255 American Popular Music REL 181 Religion in America ART 158 American Art	One course
Global Themes and Issues HIS 257 The World in the 20 <sup>th</sup> Century POL 156 Modern Political Systems POL 256 International Relations BUS 275, GEO 160, MKT 251, or a CRJ, ECE, ECN, HIS, POL, PSY, SOC, SWK course (see General Education Guide for the full list of options) not used to satisfy another Gen Ed requirement  WORLD PERSPECTIVE ART 155, ART 156, ENG 258, ENG 275, FRN 255 or 256, HIS 262, REL 171, SPA 255 or 256  NATURAL SCIENCES and SECOND QUANTITATIVE COURSE  Science Any BIO, CHM, EPS, or PHY Add'I Quantitative course Any MTH (after College Algebra) or CPT  AMERICAN STUDIES MAJOR  Students must earn half of the 36 credits in the American Studies major at P credits (6 courses) to be satisfied through transfer work or cross-registration HIST 0600 HIS 255 Early U.S. and PA History  HIST 0601 HIS 256 Modern U.S. and PA History  PS 0200 POL 155 American National Government  ENGLIT 1215 No equivalent  No equivalent  No equivalent  Social Science Cluster ECN 255 Macroeconomics ECN 260 Money and Banking POL 200 Constitutional Powers and Civil Liberties SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology  American Culture Cluster Soc 155 Principles of Sociology MUS 255 American Popular Music REL 181 Religion in America ART 158 American Art	One course
Global Themes and Issues  GEO 155 Intro to Human Geography HIS 257 The World in the 20 <sup>th</sup> Century POL 156 Modern Political Systems POL 256 International Relations  Additional Social Science BUS 275, GEO 160, MKT 251, or a CRJ, ECE, ECN, HIS, POL, PSY, SOC, SWK course (see General Education Guide for the full list of options) not used to satisfy another Gen Ed requirement  WORLD PERSPECTIVE ART 155, ART 156, ENG 258, ENG 275, FRN 255 or 256, HIS 262, REL 171, SPA 255 or 256  NATURAL SCIENCES and SECOND QUANTITATIVE COURSE  Science Any BIO, CHM, EPS, or PHY Add'I Quantitative course Any MTH (after College Algebra) or CPT  AMERICAN STUDIES MAJOR  Students must earn half of the 36 credits in the American Studies major at P credits (6 courses) to be satisfied through transfer work or cross-registration HIST 0600 HIS 255 Early U.S. and PA History HIST 0601 HIS 256 Modern U.S. and PA History PS 0200 POL 155 American National Government  ENGLIT 1215 No equivalent  ENGLIT 1250 No equivalent  ECN 255 Macroeconomics ECN 260 Money and Banking POL 200 Constitutional Powers and Civil Liberties SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology  American Culture Cluster SOC 155 Principles of Sociology MUS 255 American Popular Music REL 181 Religion in America ART 158 American Art	
HIS 257 The World in the 20 <sup>th</sup> Century POL 156 Modern Political Systems POL 256 International Relations  Additional Social Science Credits BUS 275, GEO 160, MKT 251, or a CRJ, ECE, ECN, HIS, POL, PSY, SOC, SWK course (see General Education Guide for the full list of options) not used to satisfy another Gen Ed requirement  WORLD PERSPECTIVE ART 155, ART 156, ENG 258, ENG 275, FRN 255 or 256, HIS 262, REL 171, SPA 255 or 256  NATURAL SCIENCES and SECOND QUANTITATIVE COURSE  Science Any BIO, CHM, EPS, or PHY Add'I Quantitative course Any MTH (after College Algebra) or CPT  AMERICAN STUDIES MAJOR  Students must earn half of the 36 credits in the American Studies major at P credits (6 courses) to be satisfied through transfer work or cross-registration HIST 0600 HIS 255 Early U.S. and PA History HIST 0601 HIS 256 Modern U.S. and PA History PS 0200 POL 155 American National Government ENGLIT 1215 No equivalent ENGLIT 1250 No equivalent ENGLIT 1250 Social Science Cluster ECN 256 Macroeconomics ECN 260 Money and Banking POL 200 Constitutional Powers and Civil Liberties SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology  American Culture Cluster SOC 155 Principles of Sociology MUS 255 American Popular Music REL 181 Religion in America ART 158 American Art	
POL 156 Modern Political Systems POL 256 International Relations  Additional Social Science Credits  BUS 275, GEO 160, MKT 251, or a CRJ, ECE, ECN, HIS, POL, PSY, SOC, SWK course (see General Education Guide for the full list of options) not used to satisfy another Gen Ed requirement  WORLD PERSPECTIVE  ART 155, ART 156, ENG 258, ENG 275, FRN 255 or 256, HIS 262, REL 171, SPA 255 or 256  NATURAL SCIENCES and SECOND QUANTITATIVE COURSE  Science  Any BIO, CHM, EPS, or PHY  Add'l Quantitative course  Any MTH (after College Algebra) or CPT  AMERICAN STUDIES MAJOR  Students must earn half of the 36 credits in the American Studies major at P credits (6 courses) to be satisfied through transfer work or cross-registration  HIST 0600  HIS 255 Early U.S. and PA History  HIST 0601  HIS 256 Modern U.S. and PA History  PS 0200  POL 155 American National Government  No equivalent  ENGLIT 1215  No equivalent  ECN 255 Macroeconomics  ECN 260 Money and Banking  POL 200 Constitutional Powers and Civil Liberties SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology  American Culture Cluster  SOC 155 Principles of Sociology  MUS 255 American Popular Music  REL 181 Religion in America  ART 158 American Art	
Additional Social Science Credits  BUS 275, GEO 160, MKT 251, or a CRJ, ECE, ECN, HIS, POL, PSY, SOC, SWK course (see General Education Guide for the full list of options) not used to satisfy another Gen Ed requirement  WORLD PERSPECTIVE  ART 155, ART 156, ENG 258, ENG 275, FRN 255 or 256, HIS 262, REL 171, SPA 255 or 256  NATURAL SCIENCES and SECOND QUANTITATIVE COURSE  Science  Any BIO, CHM, EPS, or PHY  Add'I Quantitative course  Any MTH (after College Algebra) or CPT  AMERICAN STUDIES MAJOR  Students must earn half of the 36 credits in the American Studies major at P credits (6 courses) to be satisfied through transfer work or cross-registration  HIST 0600  HIS 255 Early U.S. and PA History  HIST 0601  HIS 256 Modern U.S. and PA History  PS 0200  POL 155 American National Government  No equivalent  ENGLIT 1215  No equivalent  Social Science Cluster  ECN 255 Macroeconomics  ECN 260 Money and Banking  POL 200 Constitutional Powers and Civil Liberties  SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology  American Culture Cluster  SOC 155 Principles of Sociology  MUS 255 American Popular Music  REL 181 Religion in America  ART 158 American Art	One course
Additional Social Science Credits  BUS 275, GEO 160, MKT 251, or a CRJ, ECE, ECN, HIS, POL, PSY, SOC, SWK course (see General Education Guide for the full list of options) not used to satisfy another Gen Ed requirement  WORLD PERSPECTIVE  ART 155, ART 156, ENG 258, ENG 275, FRN 255 or 256, HIS 262, REL 171, SPA 255 or 256  NATURAL SCIENCES and SECOND QUANTITATIVE COURSE  Science  Any BIO, CHM, EPS, or PHY  Add'I Quantitative course  Any MTH (after College Algebra) or CPT  AMERICAN STUDIES MAJOR  Students must earn half of the 36 credits in the American Studies major at P credits (6 courses) to be satisfied through transfer work or cross-registration  HIST 0600  HIS 255 Early U.S. and PA History  HIST 0601  HIS 256 Modern U.S. and PA History  PS 0200  POL 155 American National Government  ENGLIT 1215  No equivalent  ENGLIT 1250  No equivalent  ECN 255 Macroeconomics  ECN 260 Money and Banking  POL 200 Constitutional Powers and Civil Liberties SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology  American Culture Cluster  SOC 155 Principles of Sociology  MUS 255 American Popular Music  REL 181 Religion in America  ART 158 American Art	One course
Credits  HIS, POL, PSY, SOC, SWK course (see General Education Guide for the full list of options) not used to satisfy another Gen Ed requirement  WORLD PERSPECTIVE  ART 155, ART 156, ENG 258, ENG 275, FRN 255 or 256  NATURAL SCIENCES and SECOND QUANTITATIVE COURSE  Science  Any BIO, CHM, EPS, or PHY  Add'I Quantitative course  Any MTH (after College Algebra) or CPT  AMERICAN STUDIES MAJOR  Students must earn half of the 36 credits in the American Studies major at P credits (6 courses) to be satisfied through transfer work or cross-registration  HIST 0600  HIS 255 Early U.S. and PA History  HIST 0601  HIS 256 Modern U.S. and PA History  PS 0200  POL 155 American National Government  ENGLIT 1215  No equivalent  ENGLIT 1250  No equivalent  ECN 255 Macroeconomics  ECN 260 Money and Banking  POL 200 Constitutional Powers and Civil Liberties SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology  American Culture Cluster  SOC 155 Principles of Sociology  MUS 255 American Popular Music  REL 181 Religion in America  ART 158 American Art	
Education Guide for the full list of options) not used to satisfy another Gen Ed requirement  WORLD PERSPECTIVE  ART 155, ART 156, ENG 258, ENG 275, FRN 255 or 256  NATURAL SCIENCES and SECOND QUANTITATIVE COURSE  Science  Any BIO, CHM, EPS, or PHY  Add'l Quantitative course  American STUDIES MAJOR  Students must earn half of the 36 credits in the American Studies major at P credits (6 courses) to be satisfied through transfer work or cross-registration  HIST 0600  HIS 255 Early U.S. and PA History  HIST 0601  HIS 256 Modern U.S. and PA History  PS 0200  POL 155 American National Government  ENGLIT 1215  No equivalent  ENGLIT 1250  No equivalent  ECN 255 Macroeconomics  ECN 260 Money and Banking  POL 200 Constitutional Powers and Civil Liberties SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology  American Culture Cluster  SOC 155 Principles of Sociology  MUS 255 American Popular Music  REL 181 Religion in America  ART 158 American Art	
world perspective  ART 155, ART 156, ENG 258, ENG 275, FRN 255 or 256, HIS 262, REL 171, SPA 255 or 256  NATURAL SCIENCES and SECOND QUANTITATIVE COURSE  Science Any BIO, CHM, EPS, or PHY Add'I Quantitative course Any MTH (after College Algebra) or CPT  AMERICAN STUDIES MAJOR  Students must earn half of the 36 credits in the American Studies major at P credits (6 courses) to be satisfied through transfer work or cross-registration HIST 0600 HIS 255 Early U.S. and PA History PS 0200 POL 155 American National Government  ENGLIT 1215 No equivalent  ENGLIT 1250 No equivalent  Social Science Cluster ECN 255 Macroeconomics ECN 260 Money and Banking POL 200 Constitutional Powers and Civil Liberties SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology  American Culture Cluster SOC 155 Principles of Sociology MUS 255 American Popular Music REL 181 Religion in America ART 158 American Art	One courses
WORLD PERSPECTIVE  ART 155, ART 156, ENG 258, ENG 275, FRN 255 or 256, HIS 262, REL 171, SPA 255 or 256  NATURAL SCIENCES and SECOND QUANTITATIVE COURSE  Science Any BIO, CHM, EPS, or PHY Add'l Quantitative course Any MTH (after College Algebra) or CPT  AMERICAN STUDIES MAJOR  Students must earn half of the 36 credits in the American Studies major at P credits (6 courses) to be satisfied through transfer work or cross-registration HIST 0600 HIS 255 Early U.S. and PA History PS 0200 POL 155 American National Government  ENGLIT 1215 No equivalent  ENGLIT 1250 No equivalent  ECN 255 Macroeconomics ECN 260 Money and Banking POL 200 Constitutional Powers and Civil Liberties SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology  American Culture Cluster  SOC 155 Principles of Sociology MUS 255 American Popular Music REL 181 Religion in America ART 158 American Art	One courses
FRN 255 or 256, HIS 262, REL 171, SPA 255 or 256  NATURAL SCIENCES and SECOND QUANTITATIVE COURSE  Science Any BIO, CHM, EPS, or PHY Add'l Quantitative course Any MTH (after College Algebra) or CPT  AMERICAN STUDIES MAJOR  Students must earn half of the 36 credits in the American Studies major at P credits (6 courses) to be satisfied through transfer work or cross-registration HIST 0600 HIS 255 Early U.S. and PA History  HIST 0601 HIS 256 Modern U.S. and PA History  PS 0200 POL 155 American National Government  ENGLIT 1215 No equivalent  ENGLIT 1250 No equivalent  Social Science Cluster ECN 255 Macroeconomics ECN 260 Money and Banking POL 200 Constitutional Powers and Civil Liberties SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology  American Culture Cluster SOC 155 Principles of Sociology MUS 255 American Popular Music REL 181 Religion in America ART 158 American Art	
NATURAL SCIENCES and SECOND QUANTITATIVE COURSE  Science Any BIO, CHM, EPS, or PHY  Add'l Quantitative course Any MTH (after College Algebra) or CPT  AMERICAN STUDIES MAJOR  Students must earn half of the 36 credits in the American Studies major at P credits (6 courses) to be satisfied through transfer work or cross-registration  HIST 0600 HIS 255 Early U.S. and PA History  HIST 0601 HIS 256 Modern U.S. and PA History  PS 0200 POL 155 American National Government  ENGLIT 1215 No equivalent  ENGLIT 1250 No equivalent  Social Science Cluster ECN 255 Macroeconomics  ECN 260 Money and Banking  POL 200 Constitutional Powers and Civil Liberties  SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology  American Culture Cluster  SOC 155 Principles of Sociology  MUS 255 American Popular Music  REL 181 Religion in America  ART 158 American Art	
NATURAL SCIENCES and SECOND QUANTITATIVE COURSE  Science Any BIO, CHM, EPS, or PHY  Add'I Quantitative course Any MTH (after College Algebra) or CPT  AMERICAN STUDIES MAJOR  Students must earn half of the 36 credits in the American Studies major at P credits (6 courses) to be satisfied through transfer work or cross-registration  HIST 0600 HIS 255 Early U.S. and PA History  HIST 0601 HIS 256 Modern U.S. and PA History  PS 0200 POL 155 American National Government  ENGLIT 1215 No equivalent  ENGLIT 1250 No equivalent  Social Science Cluster ECN 255 Macroeconomics  ECN 260 Money and Banking  POL 200 Constitutional Powers and Civil Liberties SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology  American Culture Cluster  SOC 155 Principles of Sociology  MUS 255 American Popular Music  REL 181 Religion in America  ART 158 American Art	One course
Science Any BIO, CHM, EPS, or PHY Add'l Quantitative course Any MTH (after College Algebra) or CPT  AMERICAN STUDIES MAJOR  Students must earn half of the 36 credits in the American Studies major at P credits (6 courses) to be satisfied through transfer work or cross-registration HIST 0600 HIS 255 Early U.S. and PA History  HIST 0601 HIS 256 Modern U.S. and PA History  PS 0200 POL 155 American National Government  ENGLIT 1215 No equivalent  ENGLIT 1250 No equivalent  Social Science Cluster ECN 255 Macroeconomics  ECN 260 Money and Banking  POL 200 Constitutional Powers and Civil Liberties SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology  American Culture Cluster SOC 155 Principles of Sociology  MUS 255 American Popular Music  REL 181 Religion in America  ART 158 American Art	
Add'l Quantitative course  American Studies Major  Students must earn half of the 36 credits in the American Studies major at P credits (6 courses) to be satisfied through transfer work or cross-registration HIST 0600  HIS 255 Early U.S. and PA History  HIST 0601  HIS 256 Modern U.S. and PA History  PS 0200  POL 155 American National Government  ENGLIT 1215  No equivalent  ENGLIT 1250  No equivalent  Social Science Cluster  ECN 255 Macroeconomics  ECN 260 Money and Banking  POL 200 Constitutional Powers and Civil Liberties SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology  American Culture Cluster  SOC 155 Principles of Sociology  MUS 255 American Popular Music  REL 181 Religion in America  ART 158 American Art	
Students must earn half of the 36 credits in the American Studies major at P credits (6 courses) to be satisfied through transfer work or cross-registration HIST 0600 HIS 255 Early U.S. and PA History HIST 0601 HIS 256 Modern U.S. and PA History PS 0200 POL 155 American National Government ENGLIT 1215 No equivalent ENGLIT 1250 No equivalent Social Science Cluster ECN 255 Macroeconomics ECN 260 Money and Banking POL 200 Constitutional Powers and Civil Liberties SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology  American Culture Cluster SOC 155 Principles of Sociology MUS 255 American Popular Music REL 181 Religion in America ART 158 American Art	Two courses
Students must earn half of the 36 credits in the American Studies major at P credits (6 courses) to be satisfied through transfer work or cross-registration HIST 0600 HIS 255 Early U.S. and PA History  HIST 0601 HIS 256 Modern U.S. and PA History  PS 0200 POL 155 American National Government  ENGLIT 1215 No equivalent  ENGLIT 1250 No equivalent  Social Science Cluster ECN 255 Macroeconomics  ECN 260 Money and Banking  POL 200 Constitutional Powers and Civil Liberties SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology  American Culture Cluster SOC 155 Principles of Sociology  MUS 255 American Popular Music  REL 181 Religion in America  ART 158 American Art	One course
credits (6 courses) to be satisfied through transfer work or cross-registration HIST 0600 HIS 255 Early U.S. and PA History HIST 0601 HIS 256 Modern U.S. and PA History PS 0200 POL 155 American National Government ENGLIT 1215 No equivalent ENGLIT 1250 No equivalent Social Science Cluster ECN 255 Macroeconomics ECN 260 Money and Banking POL 200 Constitutional Powers and Civil Liberties SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology American Culture Cluster SOC 155 Principles of Sociology MUS 255 American Popular Music REL 181 Religion in America ART 158 American Art	
HIST 0600 HIS 255 Early U.S. and PA History HIST 0601 HIS 256 Modern U.S. and PA History PS 0200 POL 155 American National Government  No equivalent ENGLIT 1215 No equivalent Social Science Cluster ECN 255 Macroeconomics ECN 260 Money and Banking POL 200 Constitutional Powers and Civil Liberties SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology  American Culture Cluster SOC 155 Principles of Sociology MUS 255 American Popular Music REL 181 Religion in America ART 158 American Art	itt-Greensburg, allowing for 18
HIST 0601  HIS 256 Modern U.S. and PA History  PS 0200  POL 155 American National Government  No equivalent  ENGLIT 1215  No equivalent  ECN 255 Macroeconomics  ECN 260 Money and Banking  POL 200 Constitutional Powers and Civil Liberties  SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology  American Culture Cluster  SOC 155 Principles of Sociology  MUS 255 American Popular Music  REL 181 Religion in America  ART 158 American Art	1.
PS 0200 POL 155 American National Government  No equivalent ENGLIT 1250 No equivalent ECN 255 Macroeconomics ECN 260 Money and Banking POL 200 Constitutional Powers and Civil Liberties SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology  American Culture Cluster SOC 155 Principles of Sociology MUS 255 American Popular Music REL 181 Religion in America ART 158 American Art	
ENGLIT 1215  ENGLIT 1250  No equivalent  Social Science Cluster  ECN 255 Macroeconomics  ECN 260 Money and Banking  POL 200 Constitutional Powers and Civil Liberties  SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology  American Culture Cluster  SOC 155 Principles of Sociology  MUS 255 American Popular Music  REL 181 Religion in America  ART 158 American Art	
Social Science Cluster  ECN 255 Macroeconomics ECN 260 Money and Banking POL 200 Constitutional Powers and Civil Liberties SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology  American Culture Cluster  SOC 155 Principles of Sociology MUS 255 American Popular Music REL 181 Religion in America ART 158 American Art	
Social Science Cluster  ECN 255 Macroeconomics  ECN 260 Money and Banking  POL 200 Constitutional Powers and Civil Liberties  SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology  American Culture Cluster  SOC 155 Principles of Sociology  MUS 255 American Popular Music  REL 181 Religion in America  ART 158 American Art	
ECN 260 Money and Banking POL 200 Constitutional Powers and Civil Liberties SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology  American Culture Cluster  SOC 155 Principles of Sociology MUS 255 American Popular Music REL 181 Religion in America ART 158 American Art	
POL 200 Constitutional Powers and Civil Liberties SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology  American Culture Cluster  SOC 155 Principles of Sociology MUS 255 American Popular Music REL 181 Religion in America ART 158 American Art	
SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology  American Culture Cluster  SOC 155 Principles of Sociology  MUS 255 American Popular Music  REL 181 Religion in America  ART 158 American Art	Donata atativa assuma
American Culture Cluster  SOC 155 Principles of Sociology  MUS 255 American Popular Music  REL 181 Religion in America  ART 158 American Art	Representative courses, see an advisor for details. Three
American Culture Cluster  SOC 155 Principles of Sociology  MUS 255 American Popular Music  REL 181 Religion in America  ART 158 American Art	
REL 181 Religion in America ART 158 American Art	courses in each cluster. Two
ART 158 American Art	courses to be taken at Pitt-
	Greensburg
Senior Capstone No equivalent	
	Must be taken at
	Pitt-Greensburg
CONTACT INFORMATION:	
Faculty Advisor	
Frank Wilson, PhD, Phone: 724-836-9936, Email: fdw@pitt.edu	

# Anthropology

### Fall 2024

Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	WCCC Courses	Notes
COMPETENCIES		
ENGCMP 0010 College Comp 1	ENG 161 College Writing	
ENGCMP 0020 College Comp 2	ENG 164 Advanced Comp	
ANTH 1110 or ANTH 1534	No equivalent	Must be taken at
		Pitt-Greensburg
COMMRC 0520 Public Speaking	SPC 155 Effective Speech	
MATH 0031 College Algebra or	MTH 157 College Algebra or	
MATH 0045 or 0055 Quantitative	No equivalent	
Reasoning courses		
MATH 0080 Fundamentals of	MTH 161 Modern College Math	One course
Modern Math		
CS 0098 Decision-Making with	CPT 195 Excel for Windows or BUS 288	
Excel	Business Analytics	
PHIL 0500 Intro to Logic	PHL 155 Intro to Logic	
Foreign Language - For students	ASL 101/102 Sign Lang 1&2	Commence the mostly described
who did not complete four levels	FRN 155/156 French 1&2	Courses may be worth 4 credits
of the same language in HS	SPA 155/156 Spanish 1&2	
HUMANITIES	ENG 240 255 270 275 276 270 MED	
Literary Traditions	ENG 240, 255, 270, 275, 276, 279, or MED 158	One course
Artistic Traditions	Any three-credit ART or MUS course (see	
	General Education Guide for the full list of	One course
	options), or ARC 210 & 211	
Philosophical Traditions	PHL 155, 160, or 161	One course
Additional Humanities Credits	Any three-credit course in ENG (literature	One course*Depending on
	only), ART, HUM, MED, MUS, PHL, or REL not	placement/prior coursework, a
	used for another requirement.	language course may satisfy this requirement*
SOCIAL SCIENCES		regariement
Human Behavior	PSY 160 General Psychology	
	SOC 155 Principles of Sociology	One course
	SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology	
American Society	CRJ 160 Criminal Law I	
-	HIS 249 Civil War	
	HIS 255 Early US & PA History	One course
	HIS 256 Modern US & PA History	
	POL 155 American National Government	

	SOC 162 Contemporary Social Problems	
Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	WCCC Courses	Notes
Global Themes and Issues	GEO 155 Intro to Human Geography	
	HIS 257 The World in the 20 <sup>th</sup> Century	One course
	POL 156 Modern Political Systems	One course
	POL 256 International Relations	
Additional Social Science Credits	BUS 275, GEO 160, MKT 251, or a CRJ, ECE,	
	ECN, HIS, POL, PSY, SOC, SWK course (see	
	General Education Guide for the full list of	One courses
	options) not used to satisfy another Gen Ed	
	requirement	
WORLD PERSPECTIVE	ART 155, ART 156, ENG 258, ENG 275,	
	FRN 255 or 256, HIS 262, REL 171, SPA 255 or	One course
	256	
NATURAL SCIENCES and SECOND	QUANTITATIVE COURSE	
Science	Any BIO, CHM, EPS, or PHY	Two courses
Add'l Quantitative course	Any MTH (after College Algebra), STAT, or	One course
	CPT	One course
ANTHROPOLOGY Major		
Students must earn half of the 42	credits in the Anthropology major at Pitt-Gro	eensburg, allowing for 18
credits (6 courses) to be satisfied	through transfer work or cross-registration.	
ANTH 0770	No equivalent	
ANTH 0771	No equivalent	
ANTH 1110	No equivalent	
Electives 5 courses -15 credits (see P	itt Greensburg Anthropology program sheet)	
Interdisciplinary Electives 3 courses	– 9 credits (see Pitt Greensburg Anthropology pro	ogram sheet)
Anth 1955	No equivalent	Must be taken at
		Pitt-Greensburg
Contact Information:		
Faculty Advisor		
-	l Anthropology, Phone: 724-836-7925, Email: lim	2@pitt.edu
,		- •

# Biochemistry

### Fall 2024

Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	WCCC Courses	Notes
COMPETENCIES		
ENGCMP 0010 College Comp 1	ENG 161 College Writing	
ENGCMP 0020 College Comp 2	ENG 164 Advanced Comp	
BIOSC 1960 Scientific Writing	No equivalent	Must be taken at
		Pitt-Greensburg
COMMRC 0520 Public Speaking	SPC 155 Effective Speech	
MATH 0031 College Algebra	MTH 157 College Algebra	One course
Foreign Language - For students	ASL 101/102 Sign Lang 1&2	Courses may be worth 4
who did not complete four levels	FRN 155/156 French 1&2	credits
of the same language in HS	SPA 155/156 Spanish 1&2	credits
HUMANITIES		
Literary Traditions	ENG 240, 255, 270, 275, 276, 279, or MED 158	One course
Artistic Traditions	Any three-credit ART or MUS course (see	
	General Education Guide for the full list of	One course
	options), or ARC 210 & 211	
Philosophical Traditions	PHL 155, 160, or 161	One course
Additional Humanities Credits	Any three-credit course in ENG (literature only),	One course*Depending on
	ART, HUM, MED, MUS, PHL, or REL not used for	placement/prior coursework, a
	another requirement.	language course may satisfy this
	 	requirement*
SOCIAL SCIENCES		
Human Behavior	PSY 160 General Psychology	
	SOC 155 Principles of Sociology	One course
	SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology	
American Society	CRJ 160 Criminal Law I	
	HIS 249 Civil War	
	HIS 255 Early US & PA History	One course
	HIS 256 Modern US & PA History	
	POL 155 American National Government	
	SOC 162 Contemporary Social Problems	
Global Themes and Issues	GEO 155 Intro to Human Geography	
	HIS 257 The World in the 20 <sup>th</sup> Century	One course
	POL 156 Modern Political Systems	
	POL 256 International Relations	

Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	WCCC Courses	Notes
Additional Social Science Credits	BUS 275, GEO 160, MKT 251, or a CRJ, ECE, ECN,	
	HIS, POL, PSY, SOC, SWK course (see General	One course
	Education Guide for the full list of options) not	One course
	used to satisfy another Gen Ed requirement	
WORLD PERSPECTIVE	ART 155, ART 156, ENG 258, ENG 275,	
	FRN 255 or 256, HIS 262, REL 171, SPA 255 or	One course
	256	
NATURAL SCIENCES and SECON		
Physics Requirement- two	PHYS 255/256 Engineering Physics 1&2	Two lecture courses with
semesters of calculus- based		integrated labs for a total of
physics plus a separate lab course		10 credits
Math Requirement	MTH 158 Precalculus Mathematics AND	Three courses – courses may
	MTH 172 Analytical Geometry/Calculus I AND	be worth 4 credits, and
	MTH 173 Analytical Geometry/Calculus II	exemption by placement may
		be possible
BIOCHEMISTRY MAJOR		
Students must earn half of the 4	2-45 credits in the Biochemistry major at Pitt-G	Greensburg, allowing for 21-
22 credits to be satisfied throug	h transfer work or cross-registration at Pitt-Gre	ensburg.
BIOSC 0170/0070	BIO 155 General Biology I	Course is worth 4 credits
BIOSC 0180/0080	BIO 156 General Biology II	Course is worth 4 credits
BIOSC 0350, 1480, 1500, 1850,	No equivalent	
1940		
BIOSC 1810, 1820, 1825	No equivalents	
sequence		
CHEM 0110/0120	CHM 150/160 General Chemistry 1&2 with Labs	Two courses, 4 credits each
	(CHM 151 & 161)	·
CHEM 0310/0330	CHM 260/270 Organic Chemistry 1&2 with Labs	Two 4-credit lecture/lab
CHEM 0320/340	(CHM 261 & 271)	combinations
Either 0250/0260 or 1250/1255	No equivalent	
Chemistry Elective	No equivalent	One course
Capstone Sequence	No equivalent	Must be taken at
BIOSC 1960/1962/1963		Pitt-Greensburg
Contact Information:		
Faculty Advisor		
	ne: 724-836-9891, Email: osl5@pitt.edu	

# Biology

## Fall 2024

Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	WCCC Courses	Notes
COMPETENCIES		
ENGCMP 0010 College Comp 1	ENG 161 College Writing	
ENGCMP 0020 College Comp 2	ENG 164 Advanced Comp	
BIOSC 1960 Scientific Writing	No equivalent	Must be taken at
		Pitt-Greensburg
COMMRC 0520 Public Speaking	SPC 155 Effective Speech	
MATH 0031 College Algebra	MTH 157 College Algebra	One course
Foreign Language - For students	ASL 101/102 Sign Lang 1&2	Courses may be worth 4
who did not complete four levels	FRN 155/156 French 1&2	Courses may be worth 4 credits
of the same language in HS	SPA 155/156 Spanish 1&2	credits
HUMANITIES		
Literary Traditions	ENG 240, 255, 270, 275, 276, 279, or MED 158	
		One course
Artistic Traditions	Any three-credit ART or MUS course (see	
	General Education Guide for the full list of	One course
	options), or ARC 210 & 211	
Philosophical Traditions	PHL 155, 160, or 161	One course
Additional Humanities Credits	Any three-credit course in ENG (literature only),	One course*Depending on
	ART, HUM, MED, MUS, PHL, or REL not used for	placement/prior coursework, a
	another requirement.	language course may satisfy this
		requirement*
SOCIAL SCIENCES		
Human Behavior	PSY 160 General Psychology	
	SOC 155 Principles of Sociology	One course
	SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology	
American Society	CRJ 160 Criminal Law I	
	HIS 249 Civil War	
	HIS 255 Early US & PA History	One course
	HIS 256 Modern US & PA History	One course
	POL 155 American National Government	
	SOC 162 Contemporary Social Problems	

Global Themes and Issues	GEO 155 Intro to Human Geography	
	HIS 257 The World in the 20 <sup>th</sup> Century	
	POL 156 Modern Political Systems	One course
	POL 256 International Relations	
Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	WCCC Courses	Notes
Additional Social Science Credits	BUS 275, GEO 160, MKT 251, or a CRJ, ECE,	
	ECN, HIS, POL, PSY, SOC, SWK course (see	
	General Education Guide for the full list of	One course
	options) not used to satisfy another Gen Ed	
	requirement	
WORLD PERSPECTIVE	ART 155, ART 156, ENG 258, ENG 275,	
	FRN 255 or 256, HIS 262, REL 171, SPA 255 or	One course
	256	
NATURAL SCIENCES and SECOND		
Chemistry Requirement	CHM 150/160 General Chemistry 1&2 with Labs	
	(CHM 151 & 161) AND	Four courses –each course is
	CHM 260/270 Organic Chemistry 1&2 with Labs	worth four credits
	(CHM 261 & 271)	
Physics Requirement	PHYS 155/156 College Physics 1&2	Two courses – courses may
		be worth 4 credits
Math Requirement	MTH 158 PreCalculus Mathematics AND	Three courses – courses may
	MTH 172 Analytical Geometry/Calculus I AND	be worth 4 credits, and
	EITHER Stat 1000 cross-registered at Pitt OR	exemption by placement may
	MTH 173 Analytical Geometry/Calculus II	be possible
BIOLOGY MAJOR		
	credits in the Biology major at Pitt-Greensburg	g, allowing for 16 credits to
<u> </u>	k or cross-registration at Pitt-Greensburg.	
BIOSC 0170/0070	BIO 155 General Biology I	Course is worth 4 credits
BIOSC 0180/0080	BIO 156 General Biology II	Course is worth 4 credits
BIOSC 0350	No equivalent	
BIOSC 1000	CHM 275 Biochemistry	3 credits
OR		
1810, 1820, 1825 sequence	No equivalents	
Biology Electives	BIO 171 Anatomy & Physiology I	7-13 credits
	BIO 172 Anatomy & Physiology II	At least one lecture/lab
	BIO 210 Zoology	combination must be taken
	BIO 265 Microbiology	at Pitt-Greensburg prior to
	Consult an academic advisor for additional	enrolling in the capstone
	lecture courses or lecture/lab combinations	sequence below.
Capstone	No equivalent	Must be taken at
BIOSC 1962 or 1963		Pitt-Greensburg
		i itt-dieelissuig
	•	
Contact Information:		
Contact Information: Faculty Advisor		

# Chemistry

### Fall 2024

Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	WCCC Courses	Notes
COMPETENCIES		
ENGCMP 0010 College Comp 1	ENG 161 College Writing	
ENGCMP 0020 College Comp 2	ENG 164 Advanced Comp	
CHEM 1702 Undergraduate	No equivalent	Must be taken at
Research Writing		Pitt-Greensburg
COMMRC 0520 Public Speaking	SPC 155 Effective Speech	
MATH 0031 College Algebra	MTH 157 College Algebra	One course
Foreign Language - For students	ASL 101/102 Sign Lang 1&2	Courses may be worth 4
who did not complete four levels of	FRN 155/156 French 1&2	Courses may be worth 4 credits
the same language in HS	SPA 155/156 Spanish 1&2	credits
HUMANITIES		
Literary Traditions	ENG 240, 255, 270, 275, 276, 279, or MED 158	One course
Artistic Traditions	Any three-credit ART or MUS course (see	
	General Education Guide for the full list of options), or ARC 210 & 211	One course
Philosophical Traditions	PHL 155, 160, or 161	One course
Additional Humanities Credits	Any three-credit course in ENG (literature only), ART, HUM, MED, MUS, PHL, or REL not used for another requirement.	One course*Depending on placement/prior coursework, a language course may satisfy this requirement*
SOCIAL SCIENCES		, ·
Human Behavior	PSY 160 General Psychology	
	SOC 155 Principles of Sociology	One course
	SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology	
American Society	CRJ 160 Criminal Law I	
	HIS 249 Civil War	
	HIS 255 Early US & PA History	0.00
	HIS 256 Modern US & PA History	One course
	POL 155 American National Government	
	SOC 162 Contemporary Social Problems	
Global Themes and Issues	GEO 155 Intro to Human Geography	
	HIS 257 The World in the 20 <sup>th</sup> Century	One course
	POL 156 Modern Political Systems	One course
	POL 256 International Relations	

Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	WCCC Courses	Notes
Additional Social Science Credits	BUS 275, GEO 160, MKT 251, or a CRJ, ECE,	
	ECN, HIS, POL, PSY, SOC, SWK course (see	
	General Education Guide for the full list of	One courses
	options) not used to satisfy another Gen Ed	
	requirement	
WORLD PERSPECTIVE	ART 155, ART 156, ENG 258, ENG 275,	
	FRN 255 or 256, HIS 262, REL 171, SPA 255 or	One course
	256	
NATURAL SCIENCES and SECOND	QUANTITATIVE COURSE	
Physics Requirement- two	PHYS 255 Engineering Physics I	Two lecture courses with
semesters of calculus- based	PHYS 256 Engineering Physics II	integrated labs for a total of
physics plus a separate lab course		10 credits
Math Requirement- three	MTH 172 Analytic Geometry/Calculus I	Three courses for 4 credits
semesters of scientific calculus	MTH 173 Analytic Geometry/Calculus II	each
	MTH 271 Analytic Geometry/Calculus III	eacii
CHEMISTRY MAJOR		
Students must earn half of the 40	credits in the Chemistry major at Pitt-Greens	sburg, allowing for 20 credits
to be satisfied through transfer w	ork or cross-registration at Pitt-Greensburg.	
CHEM 0110/0120	CHM 150/160 General Chemistry I and II with	Two lectures with labs; 4
	Labs (CHM 151 and 161)	credits each
CHEM 0250/0260	No equivalent	
CHEM 0310/0330	CHM 260 & 261 Organic Chemistry I with Lab	Lecture and lab for 4 credits
CHEM 0320/0340	CHM 270 & 271 Organic Chemistry II with Lab	Lecture and lab for 4 credits
CHEM 1130	No equivalent	
CHEM 1250/1255	No equivalent	
CHEM 1410	No equivalent	
CHEM 1420/1430	No equivalent	
Science Elective	See Program Sheet for list of courses	One course
Capstone sequence CHEM	No equivalent	Navet haden and
1702/1710		Must be taken at
		Pitt-Greensburg
Contact Information:	'	
Faculty Advisor		

#### **Faculty Advisor**

Matt Luderer, Professor, Chemistry, Phone: 724-836-9938, Email: bje@pitt.edu

# Communication

### Fall 2024

Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	WCCC Courses	Notes
COMPETENCIES		
ENGCMP 0010 College Comp 1	ENG 161 College Writing	
ENGCMP 0020 College Comp 2	ENG 164 Advanced Comp	
COMMRC 1030 Research Methods	No equivalent	Must be taken at
in Communication Studies		Pitt-Greensburg
COMMRC 0520 Public Speaking	SPC 155 Effective Speech	
MATH 0031 College Algebra or	MTH 157 College Algebra or	
MATH 0045 or 0055 Quantitative	No equivalent	
Reasoning courses		
MATH 0080 Fundamentals of	MTH 161 Modern College Math	One course
Modern Math		one course
CS 0098 Decision-Making with	CPT 195 Excel for Windows or BUS 288	
Excel	Business Analytics	
PHIL 0500 Intro to Logic	PHL 155 Intro to Logic	
Foreign Language - For students	ASL 101/102 Sign Lang 1&2	Courses may be worth 4
who did not complete four levels	FRN 155/156 French 1&2	credits
of the same language in HS	SPA 155/156 Spanish 1&2	creates
HUMANITIES		
Literary Traditions	ENG 240, 255, 270, 275, 276, 279, or MED 158	One course
Artistic Traditions	Any three-credit ART or MUS course (see	
	General Education Guide for the full list of	One course
	options), or ARC 210 & 211	
Philosophical Traditions	PHL 155, 160, or 161	One course
Additional Humanities Credits	Any three-credit course in ENG (literature	One course*Depending on
	only), ART, HUM, MED, MUS, PHL, or REL not	placement/prior coursework, a
	used for another requirement.	language course may satisfy this
		requirement*
SOCIAL SCIENCES		
Human Behavior	PSY 160 General Psychology	
	SOC 155 Principles of Sociology	One course
	SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology	

Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	WCCC Courses	Notes
American Society	CRJ 160 Criminal Law I	
	HIS 249 Civil War	
	HIS 255 Early US & PA History	0
	HIS 256 Modern US & PA History	One course
	POL 155 American National Government	
	SOC 162 Contemporary Social Problems	
Global Themes and Issues	GEO 155 Intro to Human Geography	
	HIS 257 The World in the 20 <sup>th</sup> Century	
	POL 156 Modern Political Systems	One course
	POL 256 International Relations	
Additional Social Science Credits	BUS 275, GEO 160, MKT 251, or a CRJ, ECE, ECN,	
	HIS, POL, PSY, SOC, SWK course (see General	
	Education Guide for the full list of options) not	One courses
	used to satisfy another Gen Ed requirement	
WORLD PERSPECTIVE	ART 155, ART 156, ENG 258, ENG 275,	
	FRN 255 or 256, HIS 262, REL 171, SPA 255 or 256	One course
NATURAL SCIENCES and SECOND	QUANTITATIVE COURSE	1
Science	Any EPS, BIO, CHM, or PHY	Two courses
Add'l Quantitative course	Any MTH (after College Algebra), STAT, or CPT	One course
COMMUNICATION MAJOR	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	1
Students must earn half of the 42 cre	edits in the Communication major at Pitt-Greensburg,	allowing for 21 credits (7
courses) to be satisfied through trans	•	,
Core Courses:		
COMMRC 0310, 0320	No equivalents	
Methods: COMMRC 1030	No equivalents	
	The squarestic	
Area Courses – Four courses from one	e of two Tracks	
Rhetorical Studies Track COMMRC		F
0005, 0500, 1111,1127, 1129,	SPC 255 Persuasion & Propaganda (equivalent to	Four courses
1146, 1155, 1520, 1153	COMMRC 1111), no other equivalents	
Media Studies Track		
COMMRC 0330, 0570, 1012, 1020,	No equivalents	
1021, 1022, 1035, 1040, 1105,		
1152, 1220, 1310, 1410		
Additional Communication courses	Choose two courses from the area that is not the	Tura agricultura
	main area of concentration.	Two courses
Related Area	Take 12 credits from a single department within	Four courses
	the Humanities.	Four courses
COMMRC 1950	No equivalent	Must be taken at
		Pitt-Greensburg
Contact Information:		
Faculty Advisor		
Anne Czerwinski, PhD, Phone: 724-83	36-7068, Email: czerwin@pitt.edu	
, , : : : - : •	, <u> </u>	

# Creative and Professional Writing Fall 2024

Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	WCCC Courses	Notes
COMPETENCIES		
ENGCMP 0010 College Comp 1	ENG 161 College Writing	
ENGCMP 0020 College Comp 2	ENG 164 Advanced Comp	
ENGCMP 1150 Grammar and Copy	No equivalent	Must be taken at
Editing		Pitt-Greensburg
COMMRC 0520 Public Speaking	SPC 155 Effective Speech	
MATH 0031 College Algebra or	MTH 157 College Algebra or	
MATH 0045 or 0055 Quantitative	No equivalent	
Reasoning courses		
MATH 0080 Fundamentals of	MTH 161 Modern College Math	One course
Modern Math		One course
CS 0098 Decision-Making with	CPT 195 Excel for Windows or BUS 288	
Excel	Business Analytics	
PHIL 0500 Intro to Logic	PHL 155 Intro to Logic	
Foreign Language - For students	ASL 101/102 Sign Lang 1&2	Courses may be worth 4
who did not complete four levels	FRN 155/156 French 1&2	credits
of the same language in HS	SPA 155/156 Spanish 1&2	creates
HUMANITIES		
Literary Traditions	ENG 240, 255, 270, 275, 276, 279, or MED 158	
	MED 158 - not used to fill a requirement within	One course
	the major	
Artistic Traditions	Any three-credit ART or MUS course (see	
	General Education Guide for the full list of	One course
	options), or ARC 210 & 211	
Philosophical Traditions	PHL 155, 160, or 161	One course
Additional Humanities Credits	Any three-credit course in ENG (literature	One course*Depending on
	only), ART, HUM, MED, MUS, PHL, or REL not	placement/prior coursework, a
	used for another requirement.	language course may satisfy this
		requirement*
SOCIAL SCIENCES		
Human Behavior	PSY 160 General Psychology	
	SOC 155 Principles of Sociology	One course
	SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology	

Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	WCCC Courses	Notes
American Society	CRJ 160 Criminal Law I	
	HIS 249 Civil War	
	HIS 255 Early US & PA History	One source
	HIS 256 Modern US & PA History	One course
	POL 155 American National Government	
	SOC 162 Contemporary Social Problems	
Global Themes and Issues	GEO 155 Intro to Human Geography	
	HIS 257 The World in the 20 <sup>th</sup> Century	One course
	POL 156 Modern Political Systems	Offe course
	POL 256 International Relations	
Additional Social Science	BUS 275, GEO 160, MKT 251, or a CRJ, ECE, ECN,	
Credits	HIS, POL, PSY, SOC, SWK course (see General	One courses
	Education Guide for the full list of options) not	One courses
	used to satisfy another Gen Ed requirement	
WORLD PERSPECTIVE	ART 155, ART 156, ENG 258, ENG 275,	One course
	FRN 255 or 256, HIS 262, REL 171, SPA 255 or 256	Offe course
NATURAL SCIENCES and SEC	OND QUANTITATIVE COURSE	
Science	Any BIO, CHM, EPS, or PHY	Two courses
Add'l Quantitative course	Any MTH (after College Algebra), STAT, or CPT	One course
CREATIVE AND PROFESSION	AL WRITING MAJOR	
Students must earn half of th	e 51 credits in the Creative and Professional Writ	ing major at Pitt-Greensburg,
allowing for 24 credits (8 cou	rses) to be satisfied through transfer work or cros	ss-registration.
Introductory Courses		
Choose two		
ENGWRT 0410	ENG 165 Creative Writing	
ENGWRT 0411	No equivalent	Two courses
ENGWRT 0550	ENG 264 Introduction to Journalism	
Writing Electives	ENG 245 Creative Writing II	One course
Literature Requirement	Any Literature courses	Four courses
Related Area	Take 12 credits in a related area approved by an	Four courses
	academic advisor	Four courses
ENGWRT 1955	No equivalent	Must be taken at
		Pitt-Greensburg
Contact Information:		
Faculty Advisor		
Lori Jakiela, Professor, Creative	and Professional Writing, Phone: 724-836-7481, Ema	il: loj@pitt.edu

# **Criminal Justice**

### Fall 2024

Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	WCCC Courses	Notes
COMPETENCIES		
ENGCMP 0010 College Comp 1	ENG 161 College Writing	
ENGCMP 0020 College Comp 2	ENG 164 Advanced Comp	
CJ 1250 Junior Seminar	No equivalent	Must be taken at Pitt-Greensburg
COMMRC 0520 Public Speaking	SPC 155 Effective Speech	
MATH 0031 College Algebra	MTH 157 College Algebra	
Foreign Language - For students who did not complete four levels of the same language in HS	ASL 101/102 Sign Lang 1&2 FRN 155/156 French 1&2 SPA 155/156 Spanish 1&2	Courses may be worth 4 credits
HUMANITIES		
Literary Traditions	ENG 240, 255, 270, 275, 276, 279, or MED 158	One course
Artistic Traditions	Any three-credit ART or MUS course (see General Education Guide for the full list of options), or ARC 210 & 211	One course
Philosophical Traditions	PHL 155, 160, or 161	One course
Additional Humanities Credits	Any three-credit course in ENG (literature only), ART, HUM, MED, MUS, PHL, or REL not used for another requirement.	One course*Depending on placement/prior coursework, a language course may satisfy this requirement*
SOCIAL SCIENCES		
Human Behavior	PSY 160 General Psychology SOC 155 Principles of Sociology SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology	One course
American Society	CRJ 160 Criminal Law I HIS 249 Civil War HIS 255 Early US & PA History HIS 256 Modern US & PA History POL 155 American National Government SOC 162 Contemporary Social Problems	One course

Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	WCCC Courses	Notes
Global Themes and Issues	GEO 155 Intro to Human Geography	
	HIS 257 The World in the 20 <sup>th</sup> Century	One course
	POL 156 Modern Political Systems	One course
	POL 256 International Relations	
Additional Social Science	BUS 275, GEO 160, MKT 251, or a CRJ, ECE, ECN,	
Credits	HIS, POL, PSY, SOC, SWK course (see General	One courses
	Education Guide for the full list of options) not	One courses
	used to satisfy another Gen Ed requirement	
WORLD PERSPECTIVE	ART 155, ART 156, ENG 258, ENG 275,	One course
	FRN 255 or 256, HIS 262, REL 171, SPA 255 or 256	One course
NATURAL SCIENCES and SEC	OND QUANTITATIVE COURSE	
Science	Any EPS, BIO, CHM, or PHY	Two courses
Add'l Quantitative course		One course
STAT 0200	MTH 160 Introduction to Statistics	One course
CRIMINAL JUSTICE MAJOR		
Students must earn half of th	e 39 credits in the Criminal Justice major at Pitt-C	Greensburg, allowing for 18
credits (6 courses) to be satis	fied through transfer work or cross-registration.	
CJ 0002	No equivalent	Must be taken at
		Pitt-Greensburg
CJ 0110	CRJ 290 Principles of Criminology	One course
CJ 0130	CRJ 283 Institutional Treatment of Adults and Juveniles	One course
CJ 0210	CRJ 160 Criminal Law I	Both courses must be taken to
		receive three credits for
		CJ 0210 at Pitt-Greensburg
CJ 1125	CRJ 162 Police Administration I	One course
CJ 1250	No equivalent	One course
SOCSCI 0200	CRJ 220 Research Methods in Social Sciences	One course
Criminal Justice Electives	Any CRJ courses	Four courses
CJ 1198/1199	No equivalent	Must be taken at
		Pitt-Greensburg
CJ 1950	No equivalent	Must be taken at
		Pitt-Greensburg
Contact Information:		
Faculty Advisor		
Timothy Holler, Professor, Crim	inal Justice, Phone: 724-836-7484, Email	

# **English Literature**

### Fall 2024

Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	WCCC Courses	Notes
COMPETENCIES		
ENGCMP 0010 College Comp 1	ENG 161 College Writing	
ENGCMP 0020 College Comp 2	ENG 164 Advanced Comp	
ENGCMP 1150 Grammar and Copy	No equivalent	Must be taken at
Editing		Pitt-Greensburg
COMMRC 0520 Public Speaking	SPC 155 Effective Speech	
MATH 0031 College Algebra or	MTH 157 College Algebra or	
MATH 0045 or 0055 Quantitative	No equivalent	
Reasoning courses		
MATH 0080 Fundamentals of	MTH 161 Modern College Math	One course
Modern Math		one course
CS 0098 Decision-Making with	CPT 195 Excel for Windows or BUS 288	
Excel	Business Analytics	
PHIL 0500 Intro to Logic	PHL 155 Intro to Logic	
Foreign Language - For students	ASL 101/102 Sign Lang 1&2	Courses may be worth 4
who did not complete four levels	FRN 155/156 French 1&2	credits
of the same language in HS	SPA 155/156 Spanish 1&2	o. ca.ts
HUMANITIES		
Literary Traditions	ENG 240, 255, 270, 275, 276, 279, or MED 158	
	- not used to fill a requirement within the	One course
	major	
Artistic Traditions	Any three-credit ART or MUS course (see	
	General Education Guide for the full list of	One course
	options), or ARC 210 & 211	
Philosophical Traditions	PHL 155, 160, or 161	One course
Additional Humanities Credits	Any three-credit course in ENG (literature	One course*Depending on
	only), ART, HUM, MED, MUS, PHL, or REL not	placement/prior coursework, a
	used for another requirement.	language course may satisfy this requirement*

Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	WCCC Courses	Notes
SOCIAL SCIENCES		
Human Behavior	PSY 160 General Psychology	
	SOC 155 Principles of Sociology	One course
	SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology	
American Society	CRJ 160 Criminal Law I	
	HIS 249 Civil War	
	HIS 255 Early US & PA History	One course
	HIS 256 Modern US & PA History	One course
	POL 155 American National Government	
	SOC 162 Contemporary Social Problems	
Global Themes and Issues	GEO 155 Intro to Human Geography	
	HIS 257 The World in the 20 <sup>th</sup> Century	One course
	POL 156 Modern Political Systems	One course
	POL 256 International Relations	
Additional Social Science	BUS 275, GEO 160, MKT 251, or a CRJ, ECE, ECN,	
Credits	HIS, POL, PSY, SOC, SWK course (see General	One courses
	Education Guide for the full list of options) not	One courses
	used to satisfy another Gen Ed requirement	
WORLD PERSPECTIVE	ART 155, ART 156, ENG 258, ENG 275,	One course
	FRN 255 or 256, HIS 262, REL 171, SPA 255 or 256	One course
NATURAL SCIENCES		
Science	Any EPS, BIO, CHM, or PHY	Two courses
Add'l Quantitative course	Any MTH (after College Algebra), STAT, or CPT	One course
ENGLISH LITERATURE		
Students must earn half of th	ie 39 credits in the English Literature major at Pitt	-Greensburg, allowing for 18
	fied through transfer work or cross-registration.	G, G
EngLit 1012	No equivalent	
EngLit 1100	No equivalent	
EngLit 1125	No equivalent	
EngLit 1175	No equivalent	
EngLit 1215	No equivalent	
EngLit 1325	No equivalent	
Six additional courses	ENG 270 English Lit. 1	
	ENG 275 World Mythologies	
	ENG 240 Science Fiction	
	ENG 255 Introduction to Literature I	Six courses
	ENG 258 Survey of World Literature	
	ENG 276 African American Literature	
	ENG 279 Women's Literature	
EngLit 1950	No equivalent	Must be taken at
		Pitt-Greensburg
Contact Information:		

### Faculty Advisor

Sayre Greenfield, Professor, English Literature, Phone: 724-836-7125, Email: sntiedemang6@pitt.edu

# History

## Fall 2024

Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	WCCC Courses	Notes
COMPETENCIES		
ENGCMP 0010 College Comp 1	ENG 161 College Writing	
ENGCMP 0020 College Comp 2	ENG 164 Advanced Comp	
HIST 1010 Historical Inquiry	No equivalent	Must be taken at
and Methods		Pitt-Greensburg
COMMRC 0520 Public	SPC 155 Effective Speech	
Speaking		
MATH 0031 College Algebra or	MTH 157 College Algebra or	
MATH 0045 or 0055	No equivalent	
Quantitative Reasoning		
courses	MTH 161 Modern College Math	
MATH 0080 Fundamentals of		One course
Modern Math	CPT 195 Excel for Windows or BUS 288 Business	
CS 0098 Decision-Making with	Analytics	
Excel	PHL 155 Intro to Logic	
PHIL 0500 Intro to Logic		
Foreign Language - For	ASL 101/102 Sign Lang 1&2	
students who did not	FRN 155/156 French 1&2	Courses may be worth 4
complete four levels of the	SPA 155/156 Spanish 1&2	credits
same language in HS		
HUMANITIES		
Literary Traditions	ENG 240, 255, 270, 275, 276, 279, or MED 158	One course
Artistic Traditions	Any three-credit ART or MUS course (see General	
	Education Guide for the full list of options), or ARC	One course
	210 & 211	
Philosophical Traditions	PHL 155, 160, or 161	One course
Additional Humanities Credits	Any three-credit course in ENG (literature only), ART, HUM, MED, MUS, PHL, or REL not used for	One course*Depending on
	another requirement.	placement/prior coursework, a
	·	language course may satisfy this requirement*

Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	WCCC Courses	Notes
SOCIAL SCIENCES		
Human Behavior	PSY 160 General Psychology	
	SOC 155 Principles of Sociology	One course
	SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology	
American Society	CRJ 160 Criminal Law I	
-	HIS 249 Civil War	
	HIS 255 Early US & PA History	0.00
	HIS 256 Modern US & PA History	One course
	POL 155 American National Government	
	SOC 162 Contemporary Social Problems	
Global Themes and Issues	GEO 155 Intro to Human Geography	
	HIS 257 The World in the 20 <sup>th</sup> Century	0
	POL 156 Modern Political Systems	One course
	POL 256 International Relations	
Additional Social Science	BUS 275, GEO 160, MKT 251, or a CRJ, ECE, ECN,	
Credits	HIS, POL, PSY, SOC, SWK course (see General	0
	Education Guide for the full list of options) not	One courses
	used to satisfy another Gen Ed requirement	
WORLD PERSPECTIVE	ART 155, ART 156, ENG 258, ENG 275,	
	FRN 255 or 256, HIS 262, REL 171, SPA 255 or 256	One course
NATURAL SCIENCES		
Science	Any BIO, CHM, EPS, or PHY	Two courses
Add'l Quantitative course	Any MTH (after College Algebra), STAT, or CPT	One course
HISTORY		
Students must earn half of th	ne 36 credits in the History major at Pitt-Greensbu	irg, allowing for18 credits (6
	igh transfer work or cross-registration.	
Three survey courses:		
HIST 0500 or	No equivalent	
HIST 0501	HIS 262 Modern Latin American History	
	,	
HIST 0600 or	HIS 255 Early US and PA History	
HIST 0601	HIS 256 Modern US and PA History	Three courses
	,	
HIST 0710 or	No equivalent	
HIST 0711	No equivalent	
	·	
HIST 1010	No equivalent	Must be taken at Pitt-
		Greensburg, requires Junior
		status
History electives	Any HIS course not used to fill a core requirement	Seven courses
HIST 1955	No equivalent	Must be taken at
		Pitt-Greensburg

### Faculty Advisor

Pilar Herr, Professor, History, Phone: 724-836-7028, Email: pmh3@pitt.edu

# Information Technology

### Fall 2024

Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	WCCC Courses	Note	?S	
COMPETENCIES				
ENGCMP 0010 College Comp 1	ENG 161 College Writing			
ENGCMP 0020 College Comp 2	ENG 164 Advanced Comp			
ENGCMP 0030 College Comp 3	No equivalent	Mus	t be taken at	
		Pitt-	Greensburg	
COMMRC 0520 Public Speaking	SPC 155 Effective Speech			
MATH 0031 College Algebra	MTH 157 College Algebra			
Foreign Language - For students	ASL 101/102 Sign Lang 1&2			
who did not complete four levels o	f FRN 155/156 French 1&2	Cou	urses may be worth 4 credits	
the same language in HS	SPA 155/156 Spanish 1&2			
HUMANITIES				
Literary Traditions	ENG 240, 255, 270, 275, 276, 279, or	One	course	
	MED 158	0		
Artistic Traditions	Any three-credit ART or MUS course			
	(see General Education Guide for the	One	course	
	full list of options), or ARC 210 & 211			
Philosophical Traditions	PHL 155, 160, or 161	One	course	
Additional Humanities Credits	Any three-credit course in ENG	One	course*Depending on	
	(literature only), ART, HUM, MED,		ement/prior coursework, a language	
	MUS, PHL, or REL not used for another		se may satisfy this requirement*	
	requirement.			
Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	WCCC Courses		Notes	
SOCIAL SCIENCES				
Human Behavior	PSY 160 General Psychology			
	SOC 155 Principles of Sociology		One course	
	SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology			
American Society	CRJ 160 Criminal Law I			
	HIS 249 Civil War			
	HIS 255 Early US & PA History		One course	
	HIS 256 Modern US & PA History			
	POL 155 American National Government			
	SOC 162 Contemporary Social Problems			
Global Themes and Issues	GEO 155 Intro to Human Geography			
	HIS 257 The World in the 20 <sup>th</sup> Century		One course	
	POL 156 Modern Political Systems		One course	
	POL 156 Modern Political Systems POL 256 International Relations		One course	
Additional Social Science Credits	POL 156 Modern Political Systems		One course One courses	

	Education Guide for the full list of options) not	
	used to satisfy another Gen Ed requirement	
WORLD PERSPECTIVE	ART 155, ART 156, ENG 258, ENG 275,	
	FRN 255 or 256, HIS 262, REL 171, SPA 255 or	One course
	256	
NATURAL SCIENCES		
Science	Any EPS, BIO, CHM, or PHY	Two courses
Additional Natural Science		NATIL 172 and DUS 244 are
Credits	MTH 158 Precalculus Mathematics	MTH 172 and BUS 244 are required for the program, MTH
MATH 0100 or MATH 0200	MTH 172 Analytical Geom/Calculus I	158 may also be counted for
MATH 0120 or MATH 0220	BUS 244 Business Statistics	NS Gen Ed credit
STAT 1100		NS Gell Ed Credit
Information Technology		
Students must earn half of the	48 credits in the Information Technology major	r at Pitt-Greensburg, allowing
for 24 credits (8 courses) to be	satisfied through transfer work or cross-registr	ation.
CS 0098	CPT 195 Excel for Windows or BUS 288 Business	
	Analytics	
CS 0421	CPT 163 Java Programming I	
CS 0422	No equivalent	
INFSCI 0010	CPT 145 Intro to Computer Technology	
INFSCI 1022	No equivalent	
INFSCI 1055	No equivalent	
INFSCI 1057	No Equivalent	
INFSCI 1070	CPT 183 Local Area Networks	
	or both CPT 172 Introduction to Networks	
	(Cisco I) & CPT 216 Routing and Switching	
	Essentials	
Choose 12 credits from one conc	entration	
Either Cyber Security	1	
INFSCI 1053		
INFSCI 1058		
INFSCI 1074		
INFSCI 1075		
Or Administration		
INFSCI 1037		
INFSCI 1038		
INFSCI 1044		
INFSCI 1078		
Upper Level: 9 Credits INFSCI Elec	ctives: 3 CS/ INFSCI courses	
INFSCI 1085	No equivalent	Must be taken at
		Pitt-Greensburg

# Management

### Fall 2024

noted, each transfer course with		
Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	WCCC Courses	Notes
COMPETENCIES		
ENGCMP 0010 College Comp	ENG 161 College Writing	
1		
ENGCMP 0020 College Comp	ENG 164 Advanced Comp	
2		
ENGCMP 0031 Business	No equivalent	Must be taken at
Writing		Pitt-Greensburg
COMMRC 0520 Public	SPC 155 Effective Speech	
Speaking		
CS 0098 Decision Making	CPT 195 Excel for Windows, BUS 278 Data	One course
with Excel	Analytics, or BUS 288 Business Analytics	One course
Foreign Language - For	ASL 101/102 Sign Lang 1&2	
students who did not	FRN 155/156 French 1&2	Courses may be worth 4
complete four levels of the	SPA 155/156 Spanish 1&2	credits
same language in HS		
HUMANITIES		
Literary Traditions	ENG 240, 255, 270, 275, 276, 279, or MED 158	One course
Artistic Traditions	Any three-credit ART or MUS course (see General	
	Education Guide for the full list of options), or	One course
	ARC 210 & 211	
Philosophical Traditions	No equivalent - May cross-register for course at	One course
PHIL 1380	Pitt-Greensburg	One course
Additional Humanities Credits	Any three-credit course in ENG (literature only),	One course*Depending on
	ART, HUM, MED, MUS, PHL, or REL not used for	placement/prior coursework, a
	another requirement.	language course may satisfy this
		requirement*

Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	WCCC Courses	Notes
SOCIAL SCIENCES		
Human Behavior		
PSY 0010	PSY 160 General Psychology	One course
American Society	CRJ 160 Criminal Law I	
,,	HIS 249 Civil War	
	HIS 255 Early US & PA History	
	HIS 256 Modern US & PA History	One course
	POL 155 American National Government	
	SOC 162 Contemporary Social Problems	
Global Themes and Issues	GEO 155 Intro to Human Geography	
	HIS 257 The World in the 20 <sup>th</sup> Century	One course
	POL 156 Modern Political Systems	
	POL 256 International Relations	
Add'l Social Science Credits		
ECON 0110	ECN 255 Macroeconomics	Three courses
ECON 0100	ECN 256 Microeconomics	66 6641363
PSY 0680	BUS 275 Organizational Behavior	
WORLD PERSPECTIVE	ART 155, ART 156, ENG 258, ENG 275,	One course
	FRN 255 or 256, HIS 262, REL 171, SPA 255 or 256	One course
NATURAL SCIENCES		
Science	Any EPS, BIO, CHM, or PHY	Two courses
Add'l Quantitative courses		
MATH 0031	MTH 157 College Algebra	
MATH 0100	MTH 158 Precalculus Mathematics	Four Courses
MATH 0120	BUS 250 Calculus for Business	
STAT 1100	BUS 244 Business Statistics	
MANAGEMENT		
	8 credits in the Management major at Pitt-Greensburg, a	Illowing for 24 credits (8 courses)
to be satisfied through transfer w	- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	moving for 2 forealts (5 courses)
MGMT 0021	BUS 158 Principles of Management	
MGMT 0022	ACC 155	
MGMT 0023	ACC 219 Managerial Accounting	
NFSCI 0010	CPT 145	
MGMT 1125	No equivalent	
MGMT 1818	No equivalent	
MGMT 1819	BUS 245 Principles of Marketing	
MGMT 1820	No equivalent	
MGMT 1821	FIN 220 Business Finance	
MGMT 1832	BUS 241 Human Resource Management	
MGMT 1843	BUS 205 Business Law I & II	
Four Management Electives		Must be taken at
		Pitt-Greensburg or another Pitt
		campus by approval
MGMT 1955	No equivalent	Must be taken at
		Pitt-Greensburg

Ewa Rudnicka, Professor, Management, Phone: 724-836-7485, Email: rudnicka@pitt.edu

### Management-Accounting

#### Fall 2024

Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	WCCC Courses	Notes
COMPETENCIES		
ENGCMP 0010 College Comp 1	ENG 161 College Writing	
ENGCMP 0020 College Comp 2	ENG 164 Advanced Comp	
ENGCMP 0031 Business Writing	No equivalent	Must be taken at
		Pitt-Greensburg
COMMRC 0520 Public Speaking	SPC 155 Effective Speech	
CS 0098 Decision Making with	CPT 195 Excel for Windows, BUS 278 Data	One course
Excel	Analytics, or BUS 288 Business Analytics	One course
Foreign Language - For students	ASL 101/102 Sign Lang 1&2	
who did not complete four levels	FRN 155/156 French 1&2	Courses may be worth 4 credits
of the same language in HS	SPA 155/156 Spanish 1&2	
HUMANITIES		
Literary Traditions	ENG 240, 255, 270, 275, 276, 279, or MED 158	
		One course
Artistic Traditions	Any three-credit ART or MUS course (see	
	General Education Guide for the full list of	One course
	options), or ARC 210 & 211	
Philosophical Traditions	No equivalent - May cross-register for course at	
PHIL 1380	Pitt-Greensburg	One course
Additional Humanities Credits	Any three-credit course in ENG (literature only),	One course*Depending on
	ART, HUM, MED, MUS, PHL, or REL not used for	placement/prior coursework, a
	another requirement.	language course may satisfy this
		requirement*
Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	WCCC Courses	Notes
SOCIAL SCIENCES		
Human Behavior		One course
PSY 0010	PSY 160 General Psychology	One course
American Society	CRJ 160 Criminal Law I	
	HIS 249 Civil War	
	HIS 255 Early US & PA History	One course
	HIS 256 Modern US & PA History	One course
	POL 155 American National Government	
	SOC 162 Contemporary Social Problems	
Global Themes and Issues	GEO 155 Intro to Human Geography	
	HIS 257 The World in the 20 <sup>th</sup> Century	One course
	POL 156 Modern Political Systems	One course
	POL 256 International Relations	

Add'l Social Science Credits		
ECON 0110	ECN 255 Macroeconomics	
ECON 0100	ECN 256 Microeconomics	Three courses
PSY 0680	BUS 275 Organizational Behavior	
WORLD PERSPECTIVE	ART 155, ART 156, ENG 258, ENG 275,	
	FRN 255 or 256, HIS 262, REL 171, SPA 255 or	One course
	256	
NATURAL SCIENCES		
Science	Any EPS, BIO, CHM, or PHY	Two courses
Add'l Quantitative courses		
MATH 0031	MTH 157 College Algebra	
MATH 0100	MTH 158 Precalculus Mathematics	Four courses
MATH 0120	BUS 250 Calculus for Business	
STAT 1100	BUS 244 Business Statistics	
MANAGEMENT-ACCOUNTING		
Students must earn half of the 54 c	redits in the Management-Accounting major at Pitt-G	reensburg, allowing for 27 credits
(9 courses) to be satisfied through	transfer work or cross-registration.	
MGMT 0022	ACC 155 Accounting I	One Course
MGMT 0023	ACC 219 Managerial Accounting	One Course
INFSCI 0010	CPT 145 Intro to Computer Technology	One Course
MGMT 1138	ACC 156 Accounting II	One Course
MGMT 1140	No equivalent	
MGMT 1818	No equivalent	
MGMT 1819	BUS 245 Principles of Marketing	
MGMT 1820	No equivalent	Take one of three courses
MGMT 1832	BUS 241 Human Resource Management	
MGMT 1821	FIN 220 Business Finance	One course
MGMT 1835, 1836, 1837, 1838	No equivalent	Must be taken at
		Pitt-Greensburg
Two Accounting Electives	ACCT Electives – Take at Pitt-Greensburg	Must be taken at Pitt-
		Greensburg
Three Management Electives	MGMT Electives – ACC 230, 244, BUS 140, 188,	
	240, 249, 1331, CPT 150, 201, CRJ 155, ECON 280,	Three courses
	FIN 155, 246, MED 256 or MKT 254	
MGMT 1951	No equivalent	Must be taken at
		Pitt-Greensburg
Faculty Advisor		
	nagement-Accounting, Phone: 724-836-9923, Email	: edb20@pitt.edu

# Management Information Systems Fall 2024

Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	WCCC Courses	Notes
COMPETENCIES		
ENGCMP 0010 College Comp 1	ENG 161 College Writing	
ENGCMP 0020 College Comp 2	ENG 164 Advanced Comp	
ENGCMP 0031 Business Writing	No equivalent	Must be taken at
		Pitt-Greensburg
COMMRC 0520 Public Speaking	SPC 155 Effective Speech	
CS 0098 Decision Making with	CPT 195 Excel for Windows, BUS 278 Data	One course
Excel	Analytics, or BUS 288 Business Analytics	One course
Foreign Language - For students	ASL 101/102 Sign Lang 1&2	Courses may be worth 4
who did not complete four levels	FRN 155/156 French 1&2	credits
of the same language in HS	SPA 155/156 Spanish 1&2	Credits
HUMANITIES		
Literary Traditions	ENG 240, 255, 270, 275, 276, 279, or MED 158	One course
Artistic Traditions	Any three-credit ART or MUS course (see	
	General Education Guide for the full list of	One course
	options), or ARC 210 & 211	
Philosophical Traditions	No equivalent - May cross-register for course at	One course
PHIL 1380	Pitt-Greensburg	One course
Additional Humanities Credits	Any three-credit course in ENG (literature only),	One course*Depending on
	ART, HUM, MED, MUS, PHL, or REL not used for	placement/prior coursework, a
	another requirement.	language course may satisfy this
		requirement*

Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	WCCC Courses	Notes
SOCIAL SCIENCES		
Human Behavior		
PSY 0010	PSY 160 General Psychology	One course
American Society	CRJ 160 Criminal Law I	
,	HIS 249 Civil War	
	HIS 255 Early US & PA History	
	HIS 256 Modern US & PA History	One course
	POL 155 American National Government	
	SOC 162 Contemporary Social Problems	
Global Themes and Issues	GEO 155 Intro to Human Geography	
Global frictiles and issues	HIS 257 The World in the 20 <sup>th</sup> Century	
	POL 156 Modern Political Systems	One course
	POL 256 International Relations	
Add'l Social Science Credits	ECN 255 Macroeconomics	
ECON 0110	ECN 256 Microeconomics	
ECON 0100	BUS 275 Organizational Behavior	Three courses
PSY 0680	503 273 Organizational Benavior	
WORLD PERSPECTIVE	ART 155, ART 156, ENG 258, ENG 275,	
WORLD I ERSI ECTIVE	FRN 255 or 256, HIS 262, REL 171, SPA 255 or	One course
	256	
NATURAL SCIENCES		
Science	Any EPS, BIO, CHM, or PHY	Two courses
Add'l Quantitative courses	, , , ,	
MATH 0031	MTH 157 College Algebra	
MATH 0100	MTH 158 Precalculus Mathematics	Four Courses
MATH 0120	BUS 250 Calculus for Business	
STAT 1100	BUS 244 Business Statistics	
MANAGEMENT		
Students must earn half of the 48 cr	edits in the Management major at Pitt-Greensburg, a	allowing for 24 credits (8 courses)
to be satisfied through transfer worl		,
MGMT 0022	ACC 155 Accounting I	Take both courses to receive
		three credits for MGMT 0022
MGMT 0023	ACC 219 Managerial Accounting	
Two of the following:		
MGMT 1819	BUS 245 Principles of Marketing	
MGMT 1820	No equivalent	
MGMT 1821	FIN 220 Business Finance	
MGMT 1832	BUS 241 Human Resource Management	
CS 0421	CPT 163 Java Programming I	
INFSCI 0010	CPT 145 Intro to Computer Technology	
INFSCI 1022	No equivalent	
INFSCI 1037	No equivalent	
INFSCI 1044	No equivalent	
INFSCI 1070	CPT 171 Telecommunications	
Four Management / Information	No equivalent	Must be taken at
Science Electives		Pitt-Greensburg or another Pitt
		campus by approval
INFSCI 1038	No equivalent	Must be taken at
		Pitt-Greensburg

**Faculty Advisor:** Neelima Bhatnagar, Professor, Information Technology, Phone: 724-838-8039, Email: bhatnagr@pitt.edu

## **Applied Mathematics**

#### Fall 2024

Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	WCCC Courses	Notes
COMPETENCIES	Trees courses	70003
ENGCMP 0010 College Comp 1	ENG 161 College Writing	
<u> </u>		
ENGCMP 0020 College Comp 2	ENG 164 Advanced Comp	
ENGCMP 0030 College Comp 3	No equivalent	Must be taken at
OR MATH 1230 Big Ideas in		Pitt-Greensburg
Math		The dicenson's
COMMRC 0520 Public	SPC 155 Effective Speech	
Speaking		
MATH 0031 College Algebra	MTH 157 College Algebra	Exemption by
		placement possible
Foreign Language - For	ASL 101/102 Sign Lang 1&2	
students who did not	FRN 155/156 French 1&2	Courses may be worth 4
complete four levels of the	SPA 155/156 Spanish 1&2	credits
same language in HS		
HUMANITIES		
Literary Traditions	ENG 240, 255, 270, 275, 276, 279, or MED 158	One course
Artistic Traditions	Any three-credit ART or MUS course (see General	
	Education Guide for the full list of options), or ARC	One course
	210 & 211	
Philosophical Traditions	PHL 155, 160, or 161	One course
Additional Humanities Credits	Any three-credit course in ENG (literature only),	One course*Depending on
	ART, HUM, MED, MUS, PHL, or REL not used for	placement/prior coursework, a
	another requirement.	language course may satisfy this
		requirement*

Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	WCCC Courses	Notes
SOCIAL SCIENCES		
Human Behavior	PSY 160 General Psychology	
	SOC 155 Principles of Sociology	One course
	SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology	
American Society	CRJ 160 Criminal Law I	
	HIS 249 Civil War	
	HIS 255 Early US & PA History	One course
	HIS 256 Modern US & PA History	One course
	POL 155 American National Government	
	SOC 162 Contemporary Social Problems	
Global Themes and Issues	GEO 155 Intro to Human Geography	
	HIS 257 The World in the 20th Century	One course
	POL 156 Modern Political Systems	One course
	POL 256 International Relations	
Additional Social Science	BUS 275, GEO 160, MKT 251, or a CRJ, ECE, ECN,	
Credits	HIS, POL, PSY, SOC, SWK course (see General	One courses
	Education Guide for the full list of options) not	One courses
	used to satisfy another Gen Ed requirement	
WORLD PERSPECTIVE	ART 155, ART 156, ENG 258, ENG 275,	One source
	FRN 255 or 256, HIS 262, REL 171, SPA 255 or 256	One course
NATURAL SCIENCES		
Science Sequence	PHYS 255/256 Engineering Physics 1&2	Each WCCC course in sequence
		earns four transfer credits
Add'l Natural Science Credits		One source
CS 0421 or MATH 1001	CPT 163 JAVA Programming I	One course
STAT 1000 or 1151	No equivalents	
APPLIED MATHEMATICS		
Students must earn half of th	ne 56 credits in the Applied Mathematics major at	Pitt-Greensburg, allowing for
28 credits (8 courses) to be sa	atisfied through transfer work or cross-registratio	n.
MATH 0220	MTH 172 Calculus I	
MATH0230	MTH 173 Calculus II	
MATH 0240	MTH 271 Calculus III	
MATH 0413	No equivalent	
MATH 0420	No equivalent	
MATH 1070	No equivalent	
MATH 1180	No equivalent	
MATH 1270	No equivalent	
MATH 1080, 1100, 1110, or	No equivalents	
1360	·	
Two additional courses from	No equivalents	<b>-</b>
the Applied Math list	·	Two courses
MATH 1951, 1952	No equivalents	Must be taken at
	·	Pitt-Greensburg
	·	<u> </u>

#### **Faculty Advisor**

Benjamin Espinoza, Professor, Mathematics, Phone: 724-838-8066, Email: <a href="mailto:bee1@pitt.edu">bee1@pitt.edu</a>

Kayla Heffernan, Assistant Professor of Mathematics, Phone: 724-836-9693, Email: kah273@pitt.edu

### **Political Science**

#### Fall 2024

Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	<u>WCCC Courses</u>	<u>Notes</u>
COMPETENCIES		
ENGCMP 0010 College Comp 1	ENG 161 College Writing	
ENGCMP 0020 College Comp 2	ENG 164 Advanced Comp	
ENGCMP 0030 College Comp 3	No equivalent	Must be taken at
		Pitt-Greensburg
COMMRC 0520 Public	SPC 155 Effective Speech	
Speaking		
MATH 0031 College Algebra or	MTH 157 College Algebra or	
MATH 0080 Fundamentals of	MTH 161 Modern College Math	
Modern Math		One course
CS 0098 Decision-Making with	CPT 195 Excel for Windows or BUS 288 Business	One course
Excel	Analytics	
PHIL 0500 Intro to Logic	PHL 155 Intro to Logic	
Foreign Language - For	ASL 101/102 Sign Lang 1&2	
students who did not	FRN 155/156 French 1&2	Courses may be worth 4 credits
complete four levels of the	SPA 155/156 Spanish 1&2	Courses may be worth 4 creates
same language in HS		
HUMANITIES		
Literary Traditions	ENG 240, 255, 270, 275, 276, 279, or MED 158	One course
Artistic Traditions	Any three-credit ART or MUS course (see General	
	Education Guide for the full list of options), or ARC	One course
	210 & 211	
Philosophical Traditions	PHL 155, 160, or 161	One course
Additional Humanities Credits	Any three-credit course in ENG (literature only),	One course*Depending on
	ART, HUM, MED, MUS, PHL, or REL not used for	placement/prior coursework, a
	another requirement.	language course may satisfy this
		requirement*

Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	WCCC Courses	Notes
SOCIAL SCIENCES		
Human Behavior	PSY 160 General Psychology	
	SOC 155 Principles of Sociology	One course
	SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology	
American Society	HIS 249 Civil War	
	CRJ 160 Criminal Law I	
	HIS 255 Early US & PA History	One course
	HIS 256 Modern US & PA History	One course
	POL 155 American National Government	
	SOC 162 Contemporary Social Problems	
Global Themes and Issues	GEO 155 Intro to Human Geography	
	HIS 257 The World in the 20 <sup>th</sup> Century	One course
	POL 156 Modern Political Systems	One course
	POL 256 International Relations	
Additional Social Science	BUS 275, GEO 160, MKT 251, or a CRJ, ECE, ECN,	
Credits	HIS, POL, PSY, SOC, SWK course (see General	One courses
	Education Guide for the full list of options) not	One courses
	used to satisfy another Gen Ed requirement	
WORLD PERSPECTIVE	ART 155, ART 156, ENG 258, ENG 275,	One course
	FRN 255 or 256, HIS 262, REL 171, SPA 255 or 256	one course
NATURAL SCIENCES		
Science	Any BIO, CHM, EPS, or PHY	Two courses
Add'l Quantitative course	Any MTH (after College Algebra), STAT, or CPT	One course
POLITICAL SCIENCE		
Students must earn half of th	e 39 credits in the Political Science major at Pitt-	Greensburg, allowing for 18
credits (6 courses) to be satis	fied through transfer work or cross-registration.	
PS 0200	POL 155 American National Government	
PS 0300	POL 156 Modern Political Systems	
PS 0500	POL 256 International Relations	
PS 0600	No equivalent	
Political Science Electives	Any POL courses	Four courses
Related Area	Take 12 credits from a single department within	<b>5</b>
	the Social Sciences.	Four courses
PS 1955	No equivalent	Must be taken at
		Pitt-Greensburg

#### Faculty Advisor

Paul Adams, Professor, Political Science, Phone: 724-836-9863, Email: padams@pitt.edu

## Psychology

#### Fall 2024

Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	WCCC Courses	Notes
COMPETENCIES		
ENGCMP 0010 College Comp 1	ENG 161 College Writing	
ENGCMP 0020 College Comp 2	ENG 164 Advanced Comp	
PSY 0402 or 0330 and 0032	No equivalent	Must be taken at
		Pitt-Greensburg
COMMRC 0520 Public	SPC 155 Effective Speech	
Speaking		
MATH 0031 College Algebra	MTH 157 College Algebra	
Foreign Language - For	ASL 101/102 Sign Lang 1&2	
students who did not	FRN 155/156 French 1&2	Courses may be worth 4 credits
complete four levels of the	SPA 155/156 Spanish 1&2	Codises may be worth 4 credits
same language in HS		
HUMANITIES		
Literary Traditions	ENG 240, 255, 270, 275, 276, 279, or MED 158	One course
Artistic Traditions	Any three-credit ART or MUS course (see General Education Guide for the full list of options), or ARC 210 & 211	One course
Philosophical Traditions	PHL 155, 160, or 161	One course
Additional Humanities Credits	Any three-credit course in ENG (literature only), ART, HUM, MED, MUS, PHL, or REL not used for another requirement.	One course*Depending on placement/prior coursework, a language course may satisfy this requirement*

Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	WCCC Courses	Notes
SOCIAL SCIENCES		
Human Behavior	PSY 160 General Psychology	
	SOC 155 Principles of Sociology	One course
	SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology	
American Society	CRJ 160 Criminal Law I	
, <b>,</b>	HIS 249 Civil War	
	HIS 255 Early US & PA History	
	HIS 256 Modern US & PA History	One course
	POL 155 American National Government	
	SOC 162 Contemporary Social Problems	
Global Themes and Issues	GEO 155 Intro to Human Geography	
Global friemes and issues	HIS 257 The World in the 20 <sup>th</sup> Century	
	POL 156 Modern Political Systems	One course
	POL 256 International Relations	
Additional Social Science	BUS 275, GEO 160, MKT 251, or a CRJ, ECE, ECN,	
Credits	HIS, POL, PSY, SOC, SWK course (see General	
cicuits	Education Guide for the full list of options) not	One courses
	used to satisfy another Gen Ed requirement	
WORLD PERSPECTIVE	ART 155, ART 156, ENG 258, ENG 275,	
WORLD PERSPECTIVE	FRN 255 or 256, HIS 262, REL 171, SPA 255 or 256	One course
NATURAL SCIENCES	TRIV 233 01 230, TII3 202, REE 171, 31 A 233 01 230	
	And DIO CHAA EDS on DUV	Tive courses
Science	Any BIO, CHM, EPS, or PHY	Two courses
Add'l Quantitative course		One course
STAT 0200	No equivalent	
PSYCHOLOGY		
	he 33 credits in the Psychology major at Pitt-Gree	nsburg, allowing for 16 credits
(5 courses) to be satisfied th	rough transfer work or cross-registration.	
PSY 0010	PSY 160 General Psychology	
Core Courses:		
PSY 0105	PSY 260 Social Psychology	
PSY 0160	No equivalent	
PSY 0310 OR 0311	PSY 265 Child Psychology OR	Take three of five courses
	PSY 161 Human Growth and Development	Take tillee of five courses
PSY 0410	PSY 269 Human Memory and Cognition	
PSY 0205	PSY 270 Abnormal Psychology	
PSY 1114, 1252, 1302, 1425,	No equivalents	-Writing intensive
1720		must be taken at
		Pitt-Greensburg
PSY 0034	No equivalent	Must be taken at
	'	Pitt-Greensburg
Psychology Electives	Any PSY courses	Three courses
PSY 1925	No equivalent	Must be taken at
	5 5 4 5 1 5 1 5 1 5 1 5 1 5 1 5 1 5 1 5	Pitt-Greensburg
Faculty Advisor		
racuity Auvisor		

## **Public Policy**

#### Fall 2024

Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	WCCC Courses	Notes
COMPETENCIES		
ENGCMP 0010 College Comp 1	ENG 161 College Writing	
ENGCMP 0020 College Comp 2	ENG 164 Advanced Comp	
ECON 0225 OR	No equivalent	Must be taken at
SOCSCI 1040	No equivalent	Pitt-Greensburg
COMMRC 0520 Public	SPC 155 Effective Speech	
Speaking		
MATH 0031 College Algebra	MTH 157 College Algebra	One course
Foreign Language - For	ASL 101/102 Sign Lang 1&2	
students who did not	FRN 155/156 French 1&2	Courses may be worth 4 credits
complete four levels of the	SPA 155/156 Spanish 1&2	Courses may be worth 4 credits
same language in HS		
HUMANITIES		
Literary Traditions	ENG 240, 255, 270, 275, 276, 279, or MED 158	One course
Artistic Traditions	Any three-credit ART or MUS course	
	(see General Education Guide for the	One course
	full list of options), or ARC 210 & 211	
Philosophical Traditions		
PHIL 0300 OR	PHL 161 Introduction to Ethics or	One course
PHIL 1380	No equivalent (may cross-register)	
Additional Humanities Credits		One course*Depending on placement/prior
COMMRC 0320	No equivalent	coursework, a language course may satisfy this requirement*

Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	WCCC Courses	Notes
SOCIAL SCIENCES		
ECON 0100 / 0110	ECN 255 / 256 Macro and Microeconomics	Two courses
SOC 0010	SOC 155 Principles of Sociology	One course
PS 0200 OR	POL 155 American National Government	0.00
SOC 0009	No equivalent	One course
Global Themes and Issues	GEO 155 Intro to Human Geography	
	HIS 257 20 <sup>th</sup> Century World	One source
	POL 156 Modern Political Systems	One course
	POL 256 International Relations	
WORLD PERSPECTIVE	ART 155, ART 156, ENG 258, ENG 275,	0.000
	FRN 255 or 256, HIS 262, REL 171, SPA 255 or 256	One course
NATURAL SCIENCES		
Science	Any BIO, CHM, EPS, or PHY	Two courses
Add'l Natural Science Credits	, , , , , ,	
MATH 0100	MTH 158 Precalculus Mathematics	Three courses; some of these
MATH 0120	BUS 250 Calculus for Business	WCCC courses will earn four
STAT 1100 (or 0200 or 1000)	BUS 244 Business Statistics	transfer credits
PUBLIC POLICY		
Students must earn half of th	ne 36 credits in the Public Policy major at Pitt-Gre	ensburg, allowing for 18
	fied through transfer work or cross-registration.	ee. a a a a. a. a. a. a. a. a. a.
SOCSCI 0105	No equivalent	
ECON 0225	No equivalent	-
PS 1261 or 1265	No equivalent	-
COMMRC 1111	SPC 255 Persuasion & Propaganda	One course
SOCSCI 0200 OR	POL 220 Research Methods in the Social Sciences	one course
SOCSCI 1040 OR	No equivalent	One course
SOCSCI 1114	No equivalent	one course
300301114	Take 15 credits in one of three concentrations:	
	Advocacy	
	No equivalents	
Concentrations	Political & Social Policy	Four courses
Concentrations	SOC 162 Contemporary Social Problems	Tour courses
	Economic & Business Policy	
	BUS 249 Labor Relations	
Internship		Must be taken at
Capstone	No equivalent	Pitt-Greensburg
		1
Faculty Advisor		
_	gy, Phone: 724-836-9873, Email: gew23@pitt.edu	
22271 11224, 110123301, 3001010	617	

## Spanish

#### Fall 2024

Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	WCCC Courses	Notes
COMPETENCIES		
ENGCMP 0010 College Comp 1	ENG 161 College Writing	
ENGCMP 0020 College Comp 2	ENG 164 Advanced Comp	
SPAN W-designated course	No equivalent	Must be taken at
		Pitt-Greensburg
COMMRC 0520 Public	SPC 155 Effective Speech	
Speaking		
MATH 0031 College Algebra or	MTH 157 College Algebra or	
MATH 0045 or 0055	No equivalent	
Quantitative Reasoning		
courses	MTH 161 Modern College Math	
MATH 0080 Fundamentals of	0774055 16 14% 1	One course
Modern Math	CPT 195 Excel for Windows or BUS	
CS 0098 Decision-Making with	288 Business Analytics	
Excel	PHL 155 Intro to Logic	
PHIL 0500 Intro to Logic		
HUMANITIES		
Literary Traditions	ENG 240, 255, 270, 275, 276, 279, or MED 158	One course
Artistic Traditions	Any three-credit ART or MUS	
	course (see General Education	0.000
	Guide for the full list of options),	One course
	or ARC 210 & 211	
Philosophical Traditions	PHL 155, 160, or 161	One course
Additional Humanities Credits	Any three-credit course in ENG	One course*Depending on placement/prior
	(literature only), ART, HUM, MED,	coursework, a language course may satisfy this
	MUS, PHL, or REL not used for	requirement*
	another requirement.	-4

Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	WCCC Courses	Notes
SOCIAL SCIENCES		
Human Behavior	PSY 160 General Psychology	
	SOC 155 Principles of Sociology	One course
	SOC 255 Cultural Anthropology	
American Society	CRJ 160 Criminal Law I	
	HIS 249 Civil War	
	HIS 255 Early US & PA History	One source
	HIS 256 Modern US & PA History	One course
	POL 155 American National Government	
	SOC 162 Contemporary Social Problems	
Global Themes and Issues	GEO 155 Intro to Human Geography	
	HIS 257 The World in the 20th Century	One source
	POL 156 Modern Political Systems	One course
	POL 256 International Relations	
Additional Social Science	BUS 275, GEO 160, MKT 251, or a CRJ, ECE, ECN,	
Credits	HIS, POL, PSY, SOC, SWK course (see General	0.00
	Education Guide for the full list of options) not	One courses
	used to satisfy another Gen Ed requirement	
WORLD PERSPECTIVE	ART 155 Intro to Art History	
	ART 155, ART 156, ENG 258, ENG 275,	One course
	FRN 255 or 256, HIS 262, REL 171, SPA 255 or 256	
NATURAL SCIENCES		
Science	Any BIO, CHM, EPS, or PHY	Two courses
Add'l Quantitative course	Any MTH (after College Algebra), STAT, or CPT	One course
SPANISH		
Students must earn half of th	ne 36 credits in the Spanish major at Pitt-Greensb	urg, allowing for 18 credits (6
courses) to be satisfied throu	igh transfer work or cross-registration.	
Core Courses		
SPAN 0043		
SPAN 0044	No emissions	
SPAN 0020	No equivalent	
SPAN 0025		
SPAN W course		
Advanced Courses		
Two courses may be History	No equivalent	
courses		
HIST 0501	HIS 262 Modern Latin American History	
SPAN 1950	No equivalent	Must be taken at
		Pitt-Greensburg
Faculty Advisor		
	ish, Phone: 724-836-9179, Email: set37@pitt.edu	

## Visual and Performing Arts

#### Fall 2024

Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	WCCC Courses	Notes
COMPETENCIES		
ENGCMP 0010 College Comp 1	ENG 161 College Writing	
ENGCMP 0020 College Comp 2	ENG 164 Advanced Comp	
HUMAN 1140 Theory and	No equivalent	Must be taken at
Methods of Visual and		Pitt-Greensburg
Performing Arts		
COMMRC 0520 Public	SPC 155 Effective Speech	
Speaking		
MATH 0031 College Algebra or	MTH 157 College Algebra or	
MATH 0045 or 0055		
Quantitative Reasoning	No equivalent	
courses		
MATH 0080 Fundamentals of	MTH 161 Modern College Math	One course
Modern Math		
CS 0098 Decision-Making with	CPT 195 Excel for Windows or BUS	
Excel	288 Business Analytics	
PHIL 0500 Intro to Logic	PHL 155 Intro to Logic	
Foreign Language - For	ASL 101/102 Sign Lang 1&2	
students who did not	FRN 155/156 French 1&2	Courses may be worth 4 credits
complete four levels of the	SPA 155/156 Spanish 1&2	
same language in HS		
HUMANITIES		
Literary Traditions	ENG 240, 255, 270, 275, 276, 279,	One course
	or MED 158	
Artistic Traditions	Any three-credit ART or MUS	
	course (see General Education	One course
	Guide for the full list of options), or	
81.11	ARC 210 & 211	
Philosophical Traditions	PHL 155, 160, or 161	One course
Additional Humanities Credits	Any three-credit course in ENG	One course*Depending on placement/prior
	(literature only), ART, HUM, MED,	coursework, a language course may satisfy this
	MUS, PHL, or REL not used for	requirement*
	another requirement.	

ral Psychology ples of Sociology ral Anthropology nal Law I /ar JS & PA History rn US & PA History ican National Government emporary Social Problems to Human Geography forld in the 20 <sup>th</sup> Century ern Political Systems national Relations	One course  One course  One course
ples of Sociology ral Anthropology hal Law I /ar JS & PA History rn US & PA History ican National Government emporary Social Problems to Human Geography forld in the 20 <sup>th</sup> Century ern Political Systems	One course
ral Anthropology ral Law I /ar JS & PA History rn US & PA History ican National Government emporary Social Problems to Human Geography forld in the 20 <sup>th</sup> Century ern Political Systems	One course
nal Law I //ar JS & PA History rn US & PA History ican National Government emporary Social Problems to Human Geography forld in the 20 <sup>th</sup> Century ern Political Systems	
Var US & PA History In It I Washington I Washington I	
US & PA History on US & PA History ican National Government emporary Social Problems to Human Geography forld in the 20 <sup>th</sup> Century ern Political Systems	
rn US & PA History ican National Government emporary Social Problems to Human Geography forld in the 20 <sup>th</sup> Century ern Political Systems	
ican National Government emporary Social Problems to Human Geography orld in the 20 <sup>th</sup> Century ern Political Systems	
emporary Social Problems to Human Geography forld in the 20 <sup>th</sup> Century ern Political Systems	One course
to Human Geography orld in the 20 <sup>th</sup> Century ern Political Systems	One course
orld in the 20 <sup>th</sup> Century ern Political Systems	One course
rn Political Systems	One course
•	One course
national Relations	
160, MKT 251, or a CRJ, ECE, ECN, HIS,	
SWK course (see General Education	0.000
full list of options) not used to satisfy	One courses
d requirement	
156, ENG 258, ENG 275,	0.00.00.000
6, HIS 262, REL 171, SPA 255 or 256	One course
EPS, or PHY	Two courses
calc or higher), STAT, or CPT	One course
Interdisciplinary Arts major at Pitt-Gree	ensburg, allowing for 18 credits
k or cross-registration.	
luction to Art History OR	
d Art Survey	
to Contemporary Art	
c Listening: A Survey	
,	
	the remaining departments for a
departments and one course from each of	- '
departments and one course from each of	Five courses, practicum
departments and one course from each of can Art	courses do not count
	•
can Art	toward the major
can Art	
can Art	Must be taken at Pitt-
can Art	
can Art	Must be taken at Pitt-
can Art	Must be taken at Pitt-
ic	

## Early Childhood Education

#### Fall 2022

Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	WCCC Courses	Notes
COMPETENCIES		
ENGCMP 0010 College Comp 1	ENG 161 College Writing	
ENGCMP 0020 College Comp 2	ENG 164 Advanced Comp	
I&L 1220 Language Arts in the	No equivalent	Must be taken at
Primary Years		Pitt-Greensburg
COMMRC 0520 Public	SPC 155 Effective Speech	
Speaking		
MATH 0050 Math Operations	MTH 180 Elements of Math I	
and Functions		
Foreign Language - For	ASL 101/102 Sign Lang 1&2	
students who did not	FRN 155/156 French 1&2	Courses may be worth 4 credits
complete four levels of the	SPA 155/156 Spanish 1&2	Courses may be worth 4 credits
same language in HS		
HUMANITIES		
Artistic Traditions		One course
HAA 0010	ART 155 Intro to Art History	
Philosophical Traditions	PHL 160 or 161 recommended	One course
Additional Humanities Credits		One course
ENGLIT 0110	ENG 255 Intro to Literature	

Pitt-Greensburg Requirement	WCCC Courses	Notes
SOCIAL SCIENCES		
Human Behavior		One course
PSY 0010	PSY 160 General Psychology	
American Society	HIS 255 Early US and PA History or HIS 256 Modern	Two courses
HIST 0600 or 0601	US and PA History	
PS 0200	POL 155 American National Government	
Global Issues		One course
GEOG 0101	No equivalent	
World Perspective		
SOC 0455	No equivalent	
Addt'l Social Science Credits	ECN 256 Macroeconomics or ECN 255	One course
ECON 0100 or ECON 0110	Microeconomics	
NATURAL SCIENCES		
NATSCI 0070	No equivalent	
NATSCI 0270	BIO 155 General Biology I	
BIOSC 1385	No equivalent	
GEOL 0860	No equivalent	
MATH 0052	MTH 185 Elements of Math II	
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	V	
Students must earn half of th	ne 67 credits in the Early Childhood Education maj	or at Pitt-Greensburg.

Students must earn half of the 67 credits in the Early Childhood Education major at Pitt-Greensburg, allowing for 33 credits (11 courses) to be satisfied through transfer work or cross-registration.

PSY 0310	ECE 156/ECE 157 Infant/Toddler Development and	Take both courses to receive
	Child Grown and Development	three credits for PSY 0310
ADMPS 1001	ECE 155 Intro to Early Childhood Development	
PSY 1001	PSY 165	
EDPSY 0009	ENG 250	1 credit
I&L 1060	ECE 257 Intro to Exceptional Development	
I&L 1061	ECE 265 Children with Special Needs	
I&L 1150	ECE 170 Child Health, Safety, and Nutrition	
I&L 1161	No equivalent	2 credits
I&L 1210	ECE 166 Early Childhood Language and Literature	
I&L 1215	No equivalent	
I&L 1218	No equivalent	
I&L 1220	No equivalent	
I&L 1222	No equivalent	
I&L 1225	No equivalent	1 credit
I&L 1275	ECE 167 Creative Experiences	
I&L 1324	ECE 255/284 Early Childhood Education	Take both courses to receive
	Curriculum/Childcare Practicum II	three credits for I&L 1324
I&L 1330	No equivalent	
I&L 1410	ECE 165 Family and Society	
I&L 1420	No equivalent	2 credits
I&L 1700	No equivalent	
I&L 1810	No equivalent	
I&L 1820	No equivalent	
I&L 1875	No equivalent	

#### **Faculty Advisor**

Melissa J. Marks, Professor, Education, Phone: 724-836-7073, Email: mjm37@pitt.edu

	T			333 8
WCCC Course	WCCC Title	Pitt-Greensburg Course	Designation	Credits
ACC 155	Accounting I	MGMT 0022	N/A	3
ACC 156	Accounting II	MGMT 1138	N/A	3
ACC 219	Managerial Accounting	MGMT 0023	N/A	3
ACC 230	Integrated Accounting Software	MGMT 0000	N/A	3
ACC 234	Payroll & Spreadsheet Software	MGMT 0000	N/A	3
ARC 210 & 211	Architectural Autocad I & II	HAA 1914	AT, HM	3
ART 140	Illustration	SA 0000	AT, HM	3
ART 155 or 156	Intro to Art History or World Art Survey	HAA 0010	AT, HM, WP	3
ART 157	Intro to Contemporary Art	HAA 0030	AT, HM	3
ART 158	American Art	HAA 0501	AT, HM	3
ART 159	History of Graphic Design	HAA 0000	AT, HM	3
ART 160	2-D Design	SA 0110	AT, HM	3
ART 161	3-D Design	SA 0140	AT, HM	3
ART 162	Drawing I	SA 0130	AT, HM	3
ART 163	Drawing II	SA 1230	AT, HM	3
ART 165	Painting I	SA 0120	AT, HM	3
ART 166	Painting II	SA 1220	AT, HM	3
ART 185	Clay I	SA 0000	AT, HM	3
ASL 101	American Sign Language I	ASL 101	НМ	3
ASL 102	American Sign Language II	ASL 102	НМ	3
ASL 201	American Sign Language III	ASL 103	НМ	3
BIO 107	Human Biology	BIOSC 0805	Non-Major NS	3
BIO 110	Intro to Forensic Biology	BIOSC 0000 or ADMJ 0230	NS2	3
BIO 120	Environmental Issues	BIOSC 0000	NS2	3
BIO 130	Intro to Forensic Pathology	BIOSC 0000	NS2	3
BIO 145	General Botany	BIOSC 0000	Non-Major NS	3
BIO 155	General Biology I	BIOSC 0170, 0070	NS1	4
BIO 156	General Biology II	BIOSC 0180, 0080	NS1	4
BIO 160	Intro to Forensic Toxicology	BIOSC 0000	Non-Major NS	3
BIO 171	Anatomy & Physiology I	BIOSC 1110, 1111	NS2	4
BIO 172	Anatomy & Physiology II	BIOSC 1115, 1116	NS2	4
3IO 210	Zoology	BIOSC 0000	NS2	3
3IO 255	Making Sense of Classical Genetics	BIOSC 0350	NS2	3
3IO 265	Microbiology	BIOSC 1850, 1860	NS2	4
3IO 275	Biochemistry	BIOSC 1000	NS2	3
BUS 140	Introduction to Business	MGMT 0880	N/A	3
BUS 158	Principles of Management	MGMT 0021	N/A	3
BUS 188	Social Media in Business	MGMT 1136	N/A	3
BUS 205	Business Law I	MGMT 1843	N/A	3
BUS 240	Techniques of Selling	MGMT 0000	N/A	3
BUS 241	HR Management	MGMT 1832	N/A	3
BUS 244	Business Statistics	STAT 1100	N/A	3
BUS 245	Principles of Marketing	MGMT 1819	N/A	3
BUS 249	Labor Relations	MGMT 1851	N/A	3
JUU 270	Labor Rolations	IVIOIVIT TOOT	1 1/7	J

WCCC Course	WCCC Title	Pitt-Greensburg Course	Designation	Credits
BUS 275	Organizational Behavior	PSY 0680	SS	3
BUS 278	Data Analytics	CS 0098	Q1	3
BUS 288	Business Analytics	CS 0098	Q1	3
CHM 107 & 108	Intro Concepts in Chemistry I & 2	CHEM 0100	NS	4
CHM 107 & 264	Intro Concepts in Chem 1 & Chem for Health Scien		NS	4
CHM 150 & 264	General Chemistry 1 & Chem for Health Science		NS	4
CHM 150 & 151	General Chemistry I with Lab	CHEM 0110	NS	4
CHM 160 & 161	General Chemistry II with Lab	CHEM 0120	NS	4
CHM 260 & 261	Organic Chemistry I with Lab	CHEM 0310, 0330	NS	4
CHM 270 & 271	Organic Chemistry II with Lab	CHEM 0320, 0340	NS	4
CHM 264	Chemistry for the Health Sciences	CHEM 0910	N/A	4
CHM 285	Molecular Genetics	BIOSC 1940/1950	NS2	4
CPT 145	Intro to Computer Technology	INFSCI 0010	Q2	3
CPT 150	Microcomputer Concepts	CS 0085	Q2	3
CPT 156	Programming with Python	CS 0405	N/A	3
CPT 162	Visual Basic I	CS 0004	Q2	3
CPT 163	Java Programming I	CS 0421	Q2	3
CPT 172	Introduction to Networks (Cisco I)	INFSCI 1070 if taken with CPT 216	N/A	4
CPT 180	C++ Programming	CS 0000	Q2	3
CPT 182	Operating Systems	CS 0000	Q2	3
CPT 183	Local Area Networks	INFSCI 1070	Q2	3
CPT 195	Excel for Windows	CS 0098	Q2	3
CPT 201	Web Content Development	CS 0134	Q2	3
CPT 203	HTML and CSS	CS 134 if taken with CPT 206	N/A	3
CPT 206	JavaScript	CS 134 if taken with CPT 203	Q2	3
CPT 213	Java Programming II	CS 0000	Q2	3
CPT 214	Wireless Communication	INFSCI 1072	Q2	3
CPT 216	Routing and Switching Essentials	INFSCI 1070 if taken with CPT 172	N/A	4
CPT 235	Database Management Systems	CS 0000	N/A	3
CPT 262	Windows Client Server	CS 0000 (only 1 CPT 256, CPT 262, CPT 264)	N/A	3
CPT 264	Windows Server Management	CS 0000 (only 1 CPT 256, CPT 262, CPT 264)	N/A	3
CPT 271	PHP and SQL	INFSCI 1058	N/A	3
CPT 286	Systems and Analysis and Design	INFSCI 1024	Q2	3
CRJ 101	Homeland Security	CJ 0000	SS	3
CRJ 155	Intro to Criminal Justice	CJ 0002	SS	3
CRJ 160 and 261	Criminal Law I and II	CJ 0210	SS2	3
CRJ 162	Police Administration	CJ 0000	SS	3
CRJ 163	Criminal Procedure	CJ 0000	SS	3
CRJ 172	Substance Abuse and Crime	CJ 0145	SS	3
CRJ 180	Corrections	CJ 0130	SS	3
CRJ 195	Introduction to Private Security	CJ 0000	SS	3
CRJ 220	Research Methods in CRJ	SOCSCI 0200	SS	3
CRJ 225	Criminology of Terrorism	CJ 0000	SS	3
CRJ 255	Juvenile Delinquency	CJ 1148	SS	3
CRJ 262	Crime Prevention	CJ 0000	SS	3
CRJ 263	Investigative Concepts	CJ 1135	SS	3
CRJ 265	White Collar Crime	CJ 1518 or SOC 1518	SS	3

WCCC Course	WCCC Title	Pitt-Greensburg Course	Designation	Credits
CRJ 276	Community Relations	CJ 1120	SS	3
CRJ 277	Ethics & The Criminal Justice System	CJ 1138	SS	3
CRJ 283	Institutional Treatment of Adults and Juveniles	CJ 0000	SS	3
CRJ 287	Multiculturalism & Criminal Justice System	CJ 1130	SS	3
CRJ 290	Principles of Criminology	CJ 0110	SS	3
CRJ 296	Introduction to Crminalistics	CJ 0000	SS	3
ECE 155	Intro to Early Childhood Education	EFOP 1001	N/A	3
ECE 156	Infant and Toddler Development	PSY 0000	SS	3
ECE 157	Child Growth and Development	PSY 0000	SS	3
ECE 165	Family and Society	IL 1410	N/A	3
ECE 166	Early Childhood Language and Literacy	IL 1210	N/A	3
ECE 167	Creative Experiences	IL 1275	N/A	3
ECE 255	Early Childhood Education Curriculum	IL 1324 when taken with ECE 284	N/A	3
ECE 257	Introduction to Exceptional Development	IL 1060	N/A	3
ECE 284	Early Childhood Education Practicum	IL 1324 when taken with ECE 255	N/A	4
ECN 158	Elements of Economics	ECON 0800	SS	3
ECN 255	Macroeconomics	ECON 0110	SS	3
ECN 256	Microeconomics	ECON 0100	SS	3
ECN 260	Money and Banking	ECON 0280	SS	3
EDU 250	Teaching English to Speakers of Other Langua		N/A	<u>5</u> 1
ENG 161	College Writing	ENGCMP 0010	Reg'd Skill	3
ENG 164	Advanced Composition	ENGCMP 0020 (with a B or higher)	Req'd Skill	3
ENG 165	Creative Writing	ENGWRT 0410	HM	3
ENG 233	Children's Literature	ENGLIT 1640	LT, HM	3
ENG 240	Science Fiction	ENGLIT 0626	LT, HM	3
ENG 245	Creative Writing II	ENGWRT 0000	HM	3
ENG 250	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	EDPSY 0009	N/A	<u>5</u> 1
ENG 255	Introduction to Literature	ENGLIT 0110	LT, HM	3
ENG 258	Survey of World Literature	ENGLIT 1380	LT, HM, WP	3
ENG 264	Introduction to Journalism	ENGWRT 0550	N/A	3
ENG 270	English Literature Survey 1	ENGLIT 0511	LT	3
ENG 275	World Mythologies	CLASS 1130	WP, HM	3
ENG 276	African American Literature	ENGLIT 0000	LT	3
ENG 279	Women's Literature	ENGLIT 0360	LT, HM	3
ENG 290	Shakespeare	ENGLIT 0580	LT, HM	3
EPS 150	Astronomy	ASTRON 0089	NS	3
EPS 160	Earth Science	GEOL 0840	NS	3
EPS 163	Intro to Physical Geology	GEOL 0800	NS	3
FIN 155	Personal Finance	MGMT 0026	N/A	3
FIN 220	Business Finance	MGMT 1821	N/A	3
FIN 246	Risk Management	MGMT 0000	N/A	3
FIN 266	Financial Statement Analysis	BUS 1330	N/A	3
FRN 155	Beginning French I	FR 0001	HM	4
FRN 156	Beginning French II	FR 0002	HM	4
FRN 255	Intermediate French I	FR 0003	WP, HM	3
FRN 256	Intermediate French II	FR 0004	WP, HM	3

WCCC Course	WCCC Title	Pitt-Greensburg Course	Designation	Credits
GEO 155	Intro to Human Geography: Settlements	GEOG 0810	SS, SS3	3
GEO 160	Physical Geography and Environment	GEOG 0210	SS SS	3
	, , ,			
HIS 155	Early Western Civilization	HIST 0100	SS	3
HIS 156	Modern Western Civilization	HIST 0101	SS	3
HIS 249	Civil War	HIST 1614	SS2	3
HIS 255	Early US & PA History	HIST 0600	SS2	3
HIS 256	Modern US & PA History	HIST 0601	SS2	3
HIS 257	The World in the 20th Century	HIST 1035	SS3	3
HIS 262	Modern Latin American History	HIST 0501	WP, SS	3
HPE 156 or 157	Health and Physical Ed or Perspectives in Health	PEDC 0310	NS	3
HUM 140	Social Media: Society and Citizenship	INDIST 0000	N/A	3
HUM 156	Critical Thinking	INDIST 0000	N/A	3
MED 110	Digital Presentation	ENGCMP 0000	Elective	3
MED 150	Editing and Video Techniques/Premiere Pro	ENGCMP 0000	Elective	3
MED 155	Intro to Multimedia	ENGFLM 0000	HM	3
MED 158	History of Cinema	ENGLIT 0540	LT	3
MED 159	Basic Video Production	FILMST 0000	Elective	3
MED 160 or MED 170	Basic Photography or Digital Photography/Photoshop	FILMST 0120	НМ	3
MED 161	Portrait Photography	FILMST 0201	HM	3
MED 200	Portfolio Development	ENGCMP 0000	Elective	3
MED 240	Audio Techniques / Audition	FILMST 0000	HM	3
MED 255 or MKT 252	Public Relations	MGMT 0000	N/A	3
MED 256 or MKT 254	Advertising	MGMT 1877	N/A	3
MED 257	Television Production	ENGFLM 0000	HM	3
MED 260	Interactive Multimedia	ENGFLM 0000	HM	3
MED 263	Photojournalism	ENGWRT 0000	HM	3
	,		HM	
MED 265	Color Photography	ENGFLM 0000		3
MED 266	Studio/Location Photography	ENGFLM 0000	HM	3
MED 270 or 271	Advanced Editing or Advanced Digital Photo	FILMST 0420	HM	3
MED 290	Video Special Effects	ENGFLM 0000	HM	3
MKT 251	Consumer Behavior	PSY 1620 or MGMT 1441	SS	3
MKT 252	Public Relations	COMMRC 1220	N/A	3
MKT 254	Advertising and Promotion	COMMRC 1310	N/A	3
MKT 299	Marketing Internship	MGMT 1898	N/A	3
MTH 157	College Algebra	MATH 0031	Req'd Skill	3
MTH 158	Precalculus Mathematics	MATH 0200 or 0100	Q1	3
MTH 160	Introduction to Statistics	STAT 0800	Q2	3
MTH 161	Modern College Math	MATH 0080	Req'd Skill	3
MTH 172	Analytical Geom/Calculus I	MATH 0220 or 0120	Q2	4
MTH 173	Analytical Geom/Calculus II	MATH 0230	Q2	4
MTH 180	Elements of Mathematics I	MATH 0050	Q1	3
MTH 185	Elements of Mathematics II	MATH 0031	Req'd Skill	3
MTH 271	Analytical Geom/Calculus III	MATH 0240	Q2	4
MTH 272	Differential Equations	MATH 0250	Q2	3
MTH 275	Linear Algebra	MATH 1180	Elective	3
MTH 277	Discrete Mathematics	MATH 0400	Elective	3

WCCC Course	WCCC Title	Pitt-Greensburg Course	Designation	Credits
MUS 155	Music Listening: A Survey	MUSIC 0211	AT, HM	3
MUS 160	Music History I	MUSIC 0222	AT, HM	3
MUS 255	American Popular Music	MUSIC 0800	AT, HM	3
PHL 155	Introduction to Logic	PHIL 0500	PT, HM, Q1	3
PHL 160	Introduction to Philosophy	PHIL 0080	PT, HM	3
PHL 161	Introduction to Ethics	PHIL 0300	PT, HM	3
PHY 107	Applied Physics	PHYS 0081	NS1	3
PHY 110	Fundamentals of Physics	PHYS 0000	NS1	3
PHY 125	Physics for Radiology	NATSC 0050	NS1	3
PHY 130	Physics for Sonography	NATSC 0050	NS1	3
PHY 153	Introduction to Physics	PHYS 0081	NS1	3
***PHY 155	College Physics I	PHYS 0110	NS1	3 (4)
***PHY 156	College Physics II	PHYS 0111, 0212	NS2	3 (4)
PHY 255	Engineering Physics I	PHYS 0174	NS1	4
PHY 256	Engineering Physics II	PHYS 0175, 219	NS2	4
PHY 258	Modern Physics	PHYS 0000	NS2	3
PHY 259	Thermodynamics and Fluid Mechanics	PHYS 0000	NS2	3
POL 155	American National Government	PS 0200	SS2	3
POL 156	Modern Political Systems	PS 0300	SS3	3
POL 220	Research Methods in the Social Sciences	SOCSCI 0200	SS	3
POL 255	State & Local Government	PS 1252	SS	3
POL 256	International Relations	PS 0500	SS3	3
PSY 160	General Psychology	PSY 0010	SS1	3
PSY 161	Human Growth and Development	PSY 0311	SS	3
PSY 163	Physiologic Psychology	PSY 0505	SS	3
PSY 165	Educational Psychology	PSY 1001 or PSYED 1001	SS	3
PSY 167	Death and Dying	PSY 1230	SS	3
PSY 260	Social Psychology	PSY 0105	SS	3
PSY 265	Child Psychology	PSY 0310	SS	3
PSY 267	Psychology of Gender	PSY 0184	SS	3
PSY 268	Adolescent Psychology	PSY 1355	SS	3
PSY 269	Human Memory and Cognition	PSY 0410	SS	3
PSY 270	Abnormal Psychology	PSY 1205	SS	3
PSY 275	Human Sexuality	PSY 1110	SS	3
REL 171	World Religions Survey	RELGST 1602	WP, HM	3
REL 181	Religion in America	RELGST 0405	НМ	3
SOC 155	Principles of Sociology	SOC 0010	SS1	3
SOC 161	The Sociology of the Family	SOC 0438	SS	3
SOC 162	Contemp Social Problems	SOC 0007	SS	3
SOC 170	Racial and Ethnic Minorities	SOC 0600	SS	3
SOC 255	Cultural Anthropology	ANTH 0780	SS1	3
SPA 155	Beginning Spanish I	SPAN 0001	НМ	4
SPA 156	Beginning Spanish II	SPAN 0002	НМ	4
SPA 255	Intermediate Spanish I	SPAN 0003	WP, HM	3
SPA 256	Intermediate Spanish II	SPAN 0004	WP, HM	3
SPC 155	Effective Speech	COMMRC 0520	Req'd Skill	3

WCCC Course	WCCC Title	Pitt-Greensburg Course	Designation	Credits
SPC 156	Interpersonal Communication	COMMRC 1110	N/A	3
SPC 157	Fund Small Group Communication	COMMRC 1106	N/A	3
SPC 158	Oral Interpretation	THEA 0053	AT	3
SPC 255	Persuasion & Propaganda	COMMRC 1111	N/A	3
SWK 155	Introduction to Social Work	PSY 0000	SS	3
SWK 157	Interviewing and Recordkeeping skills	PSY 0000	SS	3
SWK 160	Group Process	PSY 0000	SS	3
SWK 161	Solutions-Focused Counseling	PSY 0000	SS	3
SWK 163	Introduction to Social Welfare	PSY 0000	SS	3
SWK 170	Race & Diversity in the U. S.	PSY 0000	SS	3
SWK 171	Introduction to Gerontology	PSY 0000	SS	3
SWK 172	Drug and Alcohol Dependency	PSY 1035	SS	3

<sup>\*</sup> Courses listed with a subject course code plus 0000 indicates that credit is accepted as a non-equivalent course.

The designation N/A (not applicable) indicates that the course cannot be used in the Pitt-Greensburg General Education Program. Such courses may, however, apply to a specific program of study, or be used as general electives.

**Please note** that this guide is effective for students beginning coursework at WCCC for Fall 2021 and beyond **AND** for students transferring to Pitt-Greensburg for Fall 2021 and beyond.

#### THE MAXIMUM NUMBER OF CREDITS THAT CAN TRANSFER IS SIXTY (60).

If you wish to make an appointment with a Transfer Counselor at Pitt-Greensburg, call (724) 836-9880. You may also contact a Transfer Counselor at WCCC by calling (724) 925-4121.

**IMPORTANT:** The provisions and contents of this document are subject to change at any time at the University's sole discretion. It is intended to serve only as a general source of information about the University and is in no way intended to state or imply contractual terms.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Students are encouraged to take both semesters of PHY 155 & 156 at WCCC, or take both semesters of Physics (including lab) at Pitt-Greensburg for a total of 8 credits. Otherwise, students will receive only 3 Pitt-Greensburg transfer credits by taking either PHY 155 or 156 at WCCC.